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From: Comiskey, Cody

To: Nate Alleman

Subject: RE: Old Chevron Water Well Records
Date: Thursday, July 13, 2023 7:09:14 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Nate — | have not been able to follow up. Apologies.

Cody Comiskey
Earth Science Advisor

1400 Smith St
Houston, TX 77002

Email: cody.comiskey@chevron.com
(806)-544-3161

From: Nate Alleman <nate.alleman@aceadvisors.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 07:55

To: Comiskey, Cody <cody.comiskey@chevron.com>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Old Chevron Water Well Records

Be aware this external email contains an attachment and/or link.

Ensure the email and contents are expected. If there are concerns, please submit suspicious messages to the
Cyber Intelligence Center using the Report Phishing button.

Hey Cody, just wanted to follow up and see if you’d gotten any traction or leads on the inquiry into
the water well data?

Thanks again for looking into this!

Nate Alleman

Owner - Chief Regulatory Advisor
Ace Energy Advisors

E. nate.alleman@aceadvisors.com
C.918.237.0559

From: Nate Alleman

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 7:21 AM

To: Comiskey, Cody <cody.comiskey@chevron.com>
Subject: RE: Old Chevron Water Well Records

Thanks Cody! | appreciate the note, as well as the response to this inquiry.

We suspected record retention was not likely; however, we needed to be able to tell OCD that we
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gave it our best effort.

If you hear anything back, please let me know! And, if there’s anything | might be able to do to
support Chevron from a regulatory perspective, please don’t hesitate to reach out!

Take carel

Nate Alleman

Owner - Chief Regulatory Advisor
Ace Energy Advisors
E. nate.alleman@aceadyvisors.com

C.918.237.0559

From: Comiskey, Cody <cody.comiskey@chevron.com>
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 7:19 AM

To: Nate Alleman <pate.alleman@aceadvisors.com>
Subject: RE: Old Chevron Water Well Records

Nate, hope you are doing well and congrats on the new move.

I reached out to our regulatory team in NM and we have divested these assets. Retention of
records unlikely given the timeline.

Wish | could be more luck.

Thanks Nate.

Cody Comiskey
Earth Science Advisor

1400 Smith St
Houston, TX 77002

Email: cody.comiskey@chevron.com
(806)-544-3161

From: Nate Alleman <nate.alleman@aceadvisors.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 15:25

To: Comiskey, Cody <cody.comiskey@chevron.com>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Old Chevron Water Well Records

Be aware this external email contains an attachment and/or link.
Ensure the email and contents are expected. If there are concerns, please submit suspicious messages to the

Cyber Intelligence Center using the Report Phishing button.
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I’'m working for a client in New Mexico and they’ve been asked by to find and supply water depth
and quality information (water quality analysis) related to two water wells that originally belonged to
Chevron (CP 00696 POD1 and CP 00693 POD1). Well records indicate that these wells were
originally used as water supply wells for an EOR project and were named by Chevron as EMSU #460
and EMSU #462.

POD Summaries from the OSE are attached for reference.
Do you know if Chevron retained, or would have ever had, records of the water depth or quality for
these wells? If so, do you know where we could find them or who | might talk to in order to track it

down?

Thanks in advance for any help you’re able to provide!

Nate Alleman

Owner - Chief Regulatory Advisor
Ace Energy Advisors

E. nate.alleman@aceadvisors.com
C. 918.237.0559
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From: Sandlin, Jesse

To: Nate Alleman

Subject: RE: Chevron Water Well Records - NM
Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 8:10:54 AM

Hey Nate — still digging a bit — I’'m on the corporate methane team right now, but was with the
Colorado business unit before, but | need to find the right person within our New Mexico/West
Texas business area.

Jesse

From: Nate Alleman <nate.alleman@aceadvisors.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 6:55 AM

To: Sandlin, Jesse <jesse.sandlin@chevron.com>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Chevron Water Well Records - NM

Be aware this external email contains an attachment and/or link.

Ensure the email and contents are expected. If there are concerns, please submit suspicious messages to the
Cyber Intelligence Center using the Report Phishing button.

Jesse,

just wanted to follow up and see if you’d gotten any traction or leads on the inquiry into the water
well data?

Thanks again for looking into this!

Nate Alleman

Owner - Chief Regulatory Advisor
Ace Energy Advisors

E. nate.alleman@aceadvisors.com
C.918.237.0559

From: Nate Alleman

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 4:55 PM

To: Jesse.Sandlin@chevron.com

Subject: Chevron Water Well Records - NM

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

To: mike.milliorn@chevron.com; jennifer.vancuren@chevron.com; leland.stafford@chevron.com
Subject: Old Chevron Water Well Records

Date: Thursday, July 6, 2023 4:31:00 PM

Attachments: CP 00693 POD1 - Point of Diversion Summary.pdf

CP 00696 POD1 - Point of Diversion Summary.pdf

Chevron Team,

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
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New Mexico Office of the State Engineer
Point of Diversion Summary

(quarters are 1=NW 2=NE 3=SW 4=SE)

(quarters are smallest to largest) (NADS83 UTM in meters)
Well Tag  POD Number Q64 Q16 Q4 Sec Tws Rng X Y
CP 00693 PODI1 3 2 1 08 21S 36E 660587  3596919* &
Driller License: Driller Company:

Driller Name: EXETER DRILLING CO.

Drill Start Date:  01/07/1987 Drill Finish Date: 02/26/1987 Plug Date:

Log File Date: 08/17/1987 PCW Recv Date: 08/17/1987 Source: Artesian

Pump Type: Pipe Discharge Size: Estimated Yield: 462 GPM

Casing Size: 8.63 Depth Well: 5000 feet Depth Water: 1000 feet
Water Bearing Stratifications: Top Bottom Description

4275 5000 Limestone/Dolomite/Chalk

Meter Number: 10283 Meter Make: HALLIBURTON
Meter Serial Number: 4SBF1761 Meter Multiplier: 1.0000

Number of Dials: 9 Meter Type: Diversion

Unit of Measure: Barrels 42 gal. Return Flow Percent:

Usage Multiplier: Reading Frequency:  Quarterly

Meter Readings (in Acre-Feet)

Read Date  Year Mtr Reading Flag Rdr Comment Mtr Amount Online
12/31/2005 2005 0 A RPT 0
03/31/2006 2006 0 A RPT 0
06/30/2006 2006 0 A RPT 0
10/31/2006 2006 0 A RPT 0
12/31/2006 2006 0 A RPT 0
**YTD Meter Amounts: Year Amount

2005 0

2006 0

*UTM location was derived from PLSS - see Help

The data is furnished by the NMOSE/ISC and is accepted by the recipient with the expressed understanding that the OSE/ISC make no warranties, expressed or
implied, concerning the accuracy, completeness, reliability, usability, or suitability for any particular purpose of the data.

7/6/23 7:41 AM POINT OF DIVERSION SUMMARY

http:/nmwrrs.ose.state.nm.us/...ispatcher?type=PODGHTML&name=PodGroundSummaryHTML.jrxml&basin=CP&nbr=00693 &suffix=POD1[7/6/2023 8:47:33 AM]



http://nmwrrs.ose.state.nm.us/nmwrrs/PodMap.jsp?east=660587.0&north=3596919.0



		nmwrrs.ose.state.nm.us

		http://nmwrrs.ose.state.nm.us/nmwrrs/ReportDispatcher?type=PODGHTML&name=PodGroundSummaryHTML.jrxml&basin=CP&nbr=00693&suffix=POD1






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
CP 00696 PODI1 1 1 3 09 21S 36E 661805  3596337* i
Driller License: Driller Company:

Driller Name: EXETER DRILLING CO.

Drill Start Date:  02/07/1987 Drill Finish Date: 04/12/1987 Plug Date:

Log File Date: 08/17/1987 PCW Recv Date: 08/17/1987 Source: Artesian

Pump Type: Pipe Discharge Size: Estimated Yield: 420 GPM

Casing Size: 8.63 Depth Well: 5000 feet Depth Water: 1200 feet
Water Bearing Stratifications: Top Bottom Description

4120 4900 Limestone/Dolomite/Chalk

Meter Number: 10276 Meter Make: HALLIBURTON
Meter Serial Number: 4SBF1762 Meter Multiplier: 1.0000

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
12/31/2005 2005 77156934 A RPT 0
03/31/2006 2006 77156934 A RPT 0
06/30/2006 2006 77156934 A RPT 0
10/30/2006 2006 77156934 A RPT 0
12/31/2006 2006 77156934 A RPT 0
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

7/6/23 1:51 PM POINT OF DIVERSION SUMMARY

http://nmwrrs.ose.state.nm.us/...ispatcher?type=PODGHTML&name=PodGroundSummaryHTML.jrxml&basin=CP&nbr=00696 &suffix=POD1[7/6/2023 2:52:18 PM]



http://nmwrrs.ose.state.nm.us/nmwrrs/PodMap.jsp?east=661805.0&north=3596337.0
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F0T025233800

Reported location of
CP 00693 POD1
'i_'-=~ (No well at this location)

Actual Location of EMSU #460
(30-025-29620)

"’“04:-25.045 0

7

NW qgtr. of Section 8 — 21S — 36E

Ernie Banks SWD 30-025 50633 D 17 21S 36E Case no. 21570
Order no. R-22027

Findings of the Division Item 7 and Il. Special Conditions

Iltem 2.a Provide a wellbore diagram for CP 00693 POD1.

There is no fresh water well at this location. An EOR saline

aquifer water supply well, 30-025-29620, named the g‘

Chevron EMSU # 460 was drilled. A well bore diagram for GOOUDNIGHT
the EMSU # 460 is provided. MIDSTREAN

. N. CENTRAL EXPWY SUITE 800 | DALLAS, TX
Released to Imaging: 8/28/2024 10:44:04 AM > . e e




| a0l
Received by OCD: 8/28/2024 10:43:32 AM L Page 8 of 53 _|
‘ June Y0/ /7 v i
» . (;-.L/)
‘ IMPORTANT-READ INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK BEFORE FILLING OUT THIS FORM
NOTICE OF INTENTION ‘Q)
TO DRILL OR RECOMPLETE A WELL PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 86 OF THE SESSION LAWS OF 1967
CAPITAN c
G ,
0\\ Basin Name D
R
/RQV" File No. CP-693 Date Received FEbY‘U&Y‘y 3, 1986 ‘_‘,‘7
O ’
1. Name of Appropriator Chevron U.S.A. Inc.
Mailing Address P.0. Box 670 4
Gty and Scace_HODDS s NM_ 88240
2. Source of water supply (aquifer) San Andres at a depth of g888 feet
located in the Cap1 tan Underground Water Basin.
3. Quantity of water to be appropriated 565 acre feet per annum.
4. Purpose of use: _Reinject for secondary oil recovery in the Eunice Monument South
Unit.
5. Description of well: EUnice Mounment South Unit #460
1220 f‘;ijl;\ ?% 1520\('\s FWL
(a) Location: NS ‘/4. NE Ya NW Y4, Section 8 Township 21S Range 36E N.M.P.M.,
on land owned by Millard Deck Estate
(b) Depth to be drilled or recompleted 5000 ) feet.
(¢) Driller: NOt Available
& (d) Date work is to be commenced:Upon ADD] ication APDY‘OVN
™
B o ¢ V : .
= 9 & (e) Proposed casing and cementing program:
£,
g %’ N Hole Casing Perforations Top
QO:) ?}, Size Diameter Weight From To From To Cement
£ { .
a § .. o0 16" 654# 0 400 Surface
& & P
14 3/4"| 11 3/4" 47+# 0 2600 Surface
10 5/8" 8 5/8" 32# 0 5000 | 4200 5000 2800 ‘
6. 1f appropriation is to be for waterflooding purposes, give date Oil Conservation Commission approvéd application to
i ;
water flood___December 27, 1984
7. Additional statements or explanations (including data on any other water right appurw;xant to same use as proposed

herein)

s
MR

2 WY
U

f
e

| P.H. Briley,dr.

knowledge and belief.

Chevron U.S.A. Inc.

W A /LZQ\S,/;y

, Appropriator

' ¥ A-D— AW(ML@»\ O-C.C O~cehA m
( )
\ O A A\)(3l,)&\' 2(’2% A~.:l SQ

Released to Imaging: 8/28/2024 10:44:04 AM
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I' ; ' 1’;Ige 9 (lf'Sii
INSTRUCTIONS

1. Notice of Intention shall be completed in triplicate and filed with a $5.00 filing
fee to the appropriate office of the State Engineer. A separate form shall be
completed and separate filing fee submitted for each well to be drilled or re-
completed.

2. The driller of the well must be a driller licensed and bonded by the State Engi-
neer under New Mexico Statutes 75—-11-13 through 75-11-18. It shall be the
responsibility of the driller to file a log of the well and the actual casing and

cemeiiting p.uglain (o g 1 eficn en tho nendncine aquifer in the ofiice of

the State Engineer within 10 days after completion.

3, A totalizing meter approved by the State Engineer shall be installed on the
discharge line before the first branch line prior to the appropriation of water,
and pumping records for the three preceding calendar months and chemical
analysis of the water produced on a date specified within said three month period
shall be submitted to the District Supervisor on the 10th day of January, April,
July and October of each year.

4. Volume of water must be expressed in acre feet: 1 acre foot equals 7,758
barrels; 1 barrel equals 42 gallons.

OO LAY

Correspondence should be addressed to the State Engineer at the appropriate

office:

Rio Grande, Bluewater, Sandia and Estancia Basins,
District No. 1, 505 Marquette, N.W., Room 1023,
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87106.

Portai- . . Penasco, ' |

YN e »

Capitan, jal aud [le OWlict Dabliis, LIStiicl &

Box 1717, Roswell, New Mexico 88201. ] !

Mimbres, !} t Springs. vis.o1 . v Anmnas, Playas,
Gila—San Francisco, San Simon, Lordsburg and Nutt—Hockett
Basins, District No. 3, Box 844, Deming, New Mexico 88030.

Released to Imaging: 8/28/2024 10:44:04 AM
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STATE ENGINEER OFFICE

ELUID MARTINEZ ROSWELL DISTRICT I
STATE ENGINEER 1900 West Second St.
. Roswell, New Mexico 88201
(505) 622-6521

December 9, 1991

Files: CP-693; CP-694; CP-695; CP-696; CP-697;
CP-670 (NOTICES OF INTENTION)

Chevron U.S.A., Inc.
c/o M. E. Atkins

P. 0. Box 670

Hobbs, NM 88241

Gentlemen:

The State Engineer requires that quarterly reports of meter readings be
submitted on or before the 10th of January, April, July and October. To date,
the meter readings on the above numbered wells for the quarters ending in
March, June, September and December, 1991 have not been received in this
office.

It is important that these readings are submitted immediately and that future
quarterly meter reports are submitted on time.

Yours very truly,

Py

%bhnnv R. Hernandez
Lea County Basin Supervisor

JRH/ fh

cc: Santa Fe
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\
STATEOF NEW MEXICO
STATE ENGINEER OFFICE
S.E.REYNOLDS ROSWELL DISTRICT Il
STATE ENGINEER 909 E. 2ND STREET

P.0.BOX 1717
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88202

November 17, 1989

\\‘
Files: CP-693; CP-694; CP-695; CP-696; CP-697;
CP-670; CP-707 (NOTICES OF INTENTION)

| Chevron U.S.A.. Inc.
c/o M. E. Akins
P. 0. Box 670

| Hobbs, NM 88241

Gentlemen:

The State Engineer requires that quarterly reports of meter readings be
submitted on or before the 10th of January, April, July and October. To date,
the meter readings on the above numbered wells for the quarter ending in

September. 1989 have not been received in this office.

It is important that these readings are submitted immediately and that future
gquarterly meter reports are submitted on time.

‘ours very truly,

Johnny R. Hernandez
Lea County Basin Supervisor

JRH/ th
cc: Santa fe
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LEGAL NQTICE
August21) 28,

. September 4, 1988
NOTICE IS HEREBY
GIVEN BY CHEVRON
U.S.A. INC. TO AMEND

" LEGAL NOTICE
- PUBLISHED IN THE

HOBBS DAILY NEwsS

- SUN ON JANUARY 20, 27,

FEBRUARY 3, 1985 FOR
NON POTABLE WATER
SOPPLY WELL —
EUNICE MONUMENT
SOUTH UNIT #3 457.
WELL LOCATION IS
AMENDED TO BE sw Va,

+ NE V4, SE 14, Sec 5 — T8

— R36E, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXIcoO.

—————————

LEGAL TICE
Augu , 28,
Septembér 4, 1988

ICE IS HEREBY
EN BY CHEVRON
LS.A. INC. TO AMEND
EEGAL NOTICE
PUBLISHED IN THE
HOBBS DAILY NEWS
SUN ON February 2, 9, 16,
1986 FOR NON POTABLE
WATER SUPPLY WELL
— EUNICE MONUMENT
SOUTH UNIT #3 460.
WELL LOCATION IS
AMENDED TO BE SW V4,
NE V4, NW 4, Sec 8 — T21S
— R36E, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

LEGAL NQTICE
August2)) 28,
September 4, 1988
NOTICE IS HEREBY
GIVEN BY CHEVRON
U.S.A. INC. TO AMEND
LEGAL NOTICE
PUBLISHED IN THE
HOBBS DAILY NEWS
SUN ON FEBRUARY 2,9,
16, 1986 FOR NON
POTABLE WATER
SEPPLY WE L=
EUNICE MONUMENT
SOUTH UNIT #3 461.
WELL LOCATION IS
AMENDED TO BE Sw Va,
NE V4, SE V4, Sec 9 — T21S
— RB36E, LEA COUNTY,

NEW MEXICO.

———

LEGAL NQTICE
Augus@m
September'4, 1988
NOTICE IS HEREBY
GIVEN BY CHEVRON
U.S.A. INC. TO AMEND
LEBG AL NOT |CE
PUBLISHED IN THE
/AOBBS DAILY NEWS

EUNICE MONUMENT
SOUTH UNIT #459. WELL
LOCATION IS AMENDED
TO BE NW Y4, NE V4, SE
Ya, SEC. 5— T21S — R36E,
LEA COUNTY, NEW

—————ee

LEGAL NOTICE
August 21, 28,
September 4, 1988
NOTICE IS HEREBY
GIVEN BY CHEVRON
U.S.A. INC. TO AMEND
EEGAL NOTICE
PUBLISHED IN THE
HOBBS DAILY NEWS
SUN ON JANUARY 20, 27,
FEBRUARY 3, 1985 FOR
NON POTABLE WATER
&8 PPLY WEILL —
EUNICE MONUMENT
SOUTH UNIT #3 457.
WELL LOCATION IS
AMENDED TO BE SW 14,
NE Va4, SE V4, Sec 5— T21S
— R36E, LEA COUNTY,

NEW MEXICO.

| —————

LEGAL NOTICE
August 21, 28,
September 4, 1988
NOTICE s HEREBY
GIVEN BY CHEVRON
U.S.A. INC. TO AMEND
E'E GALL No TICE
PUBLISHED IN THE
HOBBS DAILY NEWS
SUN ON February 2, 9: 16,
1986 FOR NON POTABLE
WATER SUPPLY WELL
— EUNICE MONUMENT
SOUTH UNIT #3 460.
WELL LOCATION s
AMENDED TO BE SW 14,

NE Va4, NW V4, Sec 8 — 1215
— R36E, LEA COUNTY,
NEWMEXICO.

SR R SRR T

LEGAL NOTICE
August 21, 28,
September 4, 1988
NOTICE IS HEREBY
GIVEN BY CHEVRON
U.S.A. INC. TO AMEND
LEGAL NOTICE
PUBLISHED IN THE
HOBBS DAILY NEWS
SUN ON FEBRUARY 2, 9,
16, 1986
POTABLE WATER
SUPPLY WELL. =
EUNICE MONUMENT
SOUTH UNIT #3 461.
WELL LOCATION IS
AMENDED TO BE SW V4,
NE Y4, SE V4, Sec 9— T21S
— R36E, LEA COUNTY,

NEW MEXICO.

LEGAL NOTICE
August 21, 21'483
September 4,
NOTI(':,E IS"HEREDY
GIVEN BY CHEVRON
U.S.A. INC. TO AMEND
LEGAL NOTICE

FOR NON

LEGAL NOTICE

September 4, 11, 1851988

Notice is hereby given by
Chevron U.S.A. Inc. to
amend legal notice
Published in the Hobbs
Daily News-Sun on Febru-
ary 2,9, 16, 1986 and August
21, 28, 1988 for non potable
water supply well. Eunice
Monument South Unit #459.
Well iocation is amended to
|be Lot 2, Sec 5, T218, R36E,
| Lea County, New Mexico.

LEGAL ICE
September 18, 1988
Notice is hereby given by

Chevron U.S.A. Inc. to
amend legal notice
published in the Hobbs

ED IN THE Daily News-Sun on Febru-
:33;;5';“ LY NEWS ary2,9,16, 1986 and August
SUN ON FEBRUARY 2, 9, 21, 28, 1988 for non potable
16, 1986 FOR N ON water supply well. _Eunlce
POTABLE WATE R Monument South Unit #459.

Page 12 of 53

LEGALNOTiCE
August 21 28,
September/4, 1988
NOTICE IS HERERY
GIVEN BY CHEVRON
U.S.A. INC. TO AMEND
LEGAL N O T ECE
PUBLISHED IN THE
HOBBS DAILY NEwsS
SUN ON-February 2,9, 16,
1986 FOR NON POTABLE
WATER SUPPLY WELL
— EUNICE MONUMENT
SOUTH UNIT #3 460.
WELL LOCATION 1S}
AMENDED ToO BE SW 14,
NE Va4, NW V4, Sec 8 — T21S
— R3E, LEA COUNTY,

NEWMEXIco.

M
LEGAL NOTICE
August 21, 28,
September4,'1988
NOTICE IS EREBY
GIVEN BY CHEVRON
U.S.A: INC. TO AMEND
LEGAL NOT] CE
PUBLISHED |IN THE
HOBBS DAILY NEWS
SUN ON FEBRUARY 2, 9,
16, 1986 FOR NON
POTABLE WATER
SUPPLY WE[LI'S
EUNICE MONUMENT
SOUTH UNIT #3 461.
WELL LOCATION IS
AMENDED TO BE SW Vi,
NE Va4, SE V4, Sec 9 — T218
/— R36E, LEA COUNTY,

NEW MEXICO. :

LEGAL NOTICE
August 21,28,
Septembef 4,/1988
NOTICE 1S 'MEREBY
GIVEN BY CHEVRON
U.S.A. INC. TO AMEND
LEGAL NOTICE
PUBLISHED IN THE
HOBBS DAILY NEWS
SUN ON JANUARY 20, 27,
FEBRUARY 3, 1985 FOR
NON POTABLE WATER
SEEPLY WEL { —
EUNICE MONUMENT
SOUTH UNIT #3 457.
WELL LOCATION B
AMENDED TO BE Sw Va,
NE Y4, SE V4, Sec 5 — T218
— R36E, LEA COUNTY,

NEW MEXICO.

LEGAL NOTICE
September(4,11, 18, 1988 i
Notice is hereby given by

Chevron U.S.A. Inc._ to
amend legal notice
published in the .Hobbs
Daily News-Sun on Febru-
ary 2,9, 16,1986 and August
121, 28, 1988 for non potal_)le
\water supply well. Eunice .
‘Monument South Unit #459.

' ion is amended to T S0

/ /,’,é _—-M;eﬁ;;’;‘gg‘s’ T21S, RIE, | Well locagons'sTag;gndRes:éo
y . be Lot 2, Sec 5, T21S, R36E,

; 3;:, zé_ YM(\)NN% kA Ié N; O o — Lea County, New Mexico.

SOUTH UNIT #459. WELL

LOCATION IS AMENDED

TO BE NW %, NE V4, SE 0

va, SEC. 5 — T215 — R36E,’4C“ﬂ’

LEA COUNTY, NEW

MEXICO.

EXICo.

g
!;03'7‘ o i34

e W

Wil he. |
Nnead A7 2 Sac. 5-215.3¢g
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ROUTING SLIP

To: Field Supervisor (Basin) or (County) CAPITAN

CHEVRON U.S.A., INC.

From: Applicant

Land Location

August 21, 1987

Field Check Requested For the Following Reasons Date:

Proof of Completion Of WOTKS.......o.iiuuiiiuinennnennneenneeenns Eﬁ

Proof of Beneficial UsSe. ... .ottt eeeeoannsseennans .

DEClaration. i v it ittt it et e et e e e e [

Extension Of Time ... ...t eite it eneneeeneesaeesosssnoneessas (.

Illegal Irrigation.........uue ittt cnenannsoesenns 3

Supplemental Well. ... ... it iintenneeisenoteenaneenaesnenass =

Leakage Test ... it enneieeoeeeneoaneeneansonsasansns .

Cementing (Water—o0il) . ... ..ttt iineiieeeenoneeeennensonss (.

Reduction from Irr. O DOM. cuwwsssenosossssoansessoeaneedssos |

Pressure TesSt. ... e eeeteeoesoeeseecesososssosssasenssnsessas —_

Inspect CasinNg...cceuweesenaocecasossocnosssssssnsossssscciossssas O

Others WELL RECORD s X ‘
\
\
\

Sec. T. R. Sec. T. R

I - I — I
-+ 4+ +++++4 F+F+ A+ A+
t ] & _ | |
2/.2¢.5, 2327 . | T
D ML 520 L
EERNINT R
, f—— %
cf-673 |
, S e e e e
-+ + - T
Bttt t++++q FE+T-FFF TF
P/ T I I I
,'\\
\ 0ld Well (plugged-retained-reduced)
. REMARKS : NOTICE OF INTENTION FOR NWYNELNWY; 8-21-36
NOTE: WELL RECORD & PROOF SHOW LOCATION OF WELL AS SWY%SWRNELNWY, 8-21-36

Released to Imaging: 8/28/2024 10:44:04 AM
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i WR-36 )
FIELD REPORT FOR CEMENTING OF WELLS
Name of Applicant
Name of Well
Driller's Name
Drilling Method
CASING DATA:
Surface feet of inch. Grade
Inspected by on
(Approved)(Rejected)
Water string feet of inch. Grade
Inspected by on
(Approved)(Rejected)
0il stringw~_lm____feet of inch., Grade
Inspected by on
(Approved)(Rejected)
CEMENTING PROGRAM:
Cemented by Supervised by
Type of shoe used Float collar used
Bottom three joints welded Cement: éround shoe sks.
around casing sks. Additives
Size oif hole Size of casing sks. of cement required
Plug puwaped down (a.m.)(p.m,)
Cement circulated No. of sacks
Temp. survey ran (a.m,)(p.m.) Cement at feet
Temp. survey ran (a.m.)(p.m.) Cement at feet
Checked for shut off (a,m,) (p.m,)
? Method used Supervised by
| Checked for shut off (a.m.) (p.m.)
Method used Supervised by
REMARKS :

Job approved by

File No. Location No.

Released to Imaging: 8/28/2024 10:44:04 AM
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS NEPARTMENT

wo. 87 CO®iED ALCLIVED

- !lL CONSERVATION DlVlSlO!

P. 0. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

DISTRIBUTION
SANTA FE

FiLe

U.s$.0.8.
LAND OFFICE
OFERATOR

Page 15 of 53

Form C-103 -
Revised 10-1-78

5a. Indicate Type of Lease
State

Feo () ?

S. State Otl 6 Gas Lease No.

SUNDRY NOTICES AND R
(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FCR PROPCSALS YO DRILL OR 70
USC *"APPLICATION FOR PLRMIT —** (FORM

ORTS ON WELLS

EN OR PLUG BACK YO A DIFFCRENT RESCRVOIR,
101) Fom suCH PROPOSALS.)

CC

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

s . . ) 7. Unit Agreement Name
o GAS = o . ' . H
i va — Water Supply Eunice Monument South Ur
| 2. Name ct Operator 8. Faam or Lease liame L
| Chevron U.S.A. Inc. ' " 5o
3, _Addreus of Operator

? P.0. Box 670

i 4, Location of Well

Hobbs, NM 88240

9. Well No.

460

C 1220 North 1520

UNIT LETTER

West

FEEY FROM THE LINE AND FCET 7ROM

8 218 - 36

r

THE

PEE——— -1 2T TR R RANGET

NP

l
|
B
|
f

10. Field and Pool, ‘or Widdcat
Eunice Monument G/SA

\\\\\\\\\\

— e LINE, SECTION
1S. Elevation (Show whether DF, RT, GR, etc.)

\§S§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§3§3§§; 3586.7' GL

12. County
Lea

\\

Check Appropriate Box To Indxcate Nature of Nouce Report or Other Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO:

TCMPORARILY ABANDON

PLUG AND ABANDOM i

SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF: .

REMEDIAL WORK D ALTECRING CASING i ’

COMMENCE ORILLING OPNS.,

PULL OR ALTIR CASING

PER7OANM RCMIDIAL WORNK [j

CHANGE PLANS CASING TEST ANO CEMENT JQB

OTHER

PLUG AND ABANDONMENT ! '

= .

oTNER

-O

17. Describe Proposea or Compieted Operations (Clearly state ail pertinent derails, and give pertinent dates, including
work) SEE RULE 1103,

Spudded 20" hole 7:00 PM 1/7/87.
16" 65# H40 ST&C set @ 415',
down 2:00 AM 1/9/87.
for 30 minutes (0K).

TD 20" hole 5:30 PM 1/8/87 @ 415
Cemented with 500 sacks class "C" 2%
Circulated 42 sacks to surface. Tested casi
Total WOC before drillout = 24 hours.

esu.mazed date of starting any propo:ea

'~ Ran 10 joints
CACL2. Plug
ng to 1000 psi

i18.1 heredy certily that the Information above 1s true and complete to the best of mv Ynowiedge and belief,

A7), F

siEu(Dd e

Staff Orilling Ingineer

TiTLE

R
APmROYID BV

Tivee

CONOITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY!

DATC

Released to Imaging: 8/28/2024 10:44:04 AM
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.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO Lo y )
ENERGY 2n0 MINERALS DEPARTMENT
g _ lLCONSERVATKNQDHH&O

DISTRIBUTION i .. P. 0. BOX 2088 ; o o Form C-103 -
VAnTAFE . SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 ' g 1e=1=0%
:l:z - ) N ’ - . ) | 5a. Indicate Type of Lease . ‘
LAKD OFFICE g o ) State D Fee @
OFPERATOR T : S. State O1l & Gas L.ease No. i
- ’
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS ' Wt
(DO MOY USK THI3 FOR FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR YO DELPECN OR PLUG BRACK YO A DIFFLRECHUT RESCRVO(R,
USC *"APPLICATICN FOR PLRMITY —*' (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH PROPOSALS.) N i
L. . . i . " 7. Unit Agreement Name
) GAS . - -
' P B e U orwen-  Water Supply - tunice Monument’ South Ur
2. Name o! Operator .| 8. Faam or Lease liame .
Chevron U.S.A. Inc. :
3. Addrau: of Operator 9. Well No.
P.0. Box 679 Hobbs, NM 88240 : - : 460
I 4, Location of Well . . R 10. Field and Pool, or Wiidcat :
i : C 1220 North 1520 Eunice Monument "/Sl\
: UniT LEYTLR . FEEY FROM YHE ______  _ LINC AND t————eee T EET FROM
§ = g P
| “ -
| West 8 2:S - 362
Ywe ____ LINC SsECTION _____ TOWNSHIP RANGE NP,
l -
15. Elevation (Show whether DF, RT, GR, etc.) Cov...n(y
\ 3586.7' 6L Lea \

Check Appropriate Box To Indxcate Nature of Nonce Report or Ocher Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF: .
PLRFCANM ROMEIDIAL WORK D . PLUG AND ABANDON D REMEDIAL WORK G ; ALTIRING CASING ‘ t f
TLMPORAARILY ABANDON . : COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS. . PLUG AND ABANDOMMENT E
PULL OR ALTER TASING CHANGE PLANS D CASING TZST AND CIMENT JQB
=
oTnen L
oTHE R E] -7

17, Describe Proposea or Complieted Operations (Clearly state ail pertinent dezails, and give pertinen: dates, including estimaied dazc of starting any proposed
work) SEE RULE 1703, .

TD 14 3/4" hole 7:30°AM 1/12/87 @ 2700'. Ran 65 joints 11 3/4" 47% K55 ST&C set

@ 2700'." Cemented with 850 sacks class "C" 16% Gel 1.88#/sx Salt .2% WR-Z2.and

200 sacks class "C" 2% CACL2. Plug down 7:00 PM 1/12/87. Circulated 306 sacks )
to surface. Tested casing to 2000 psi for 30 minutes (0OK). Total WOC before . -
drillout = 30 hours. ) )

3. ] herety <ermiiy that the information above is true and compiete to the best of mv knowledge and belief.

- -— .
,)/77 ot / S R el S e — . 1 “n 1007
/ p s I S S 17 3+ T awn - e |
$1EnED - 4 < - K/, 7 TR S‘..Gl urilig 1Nga cnhdines: EavE, BTk 150/
2 ===
ariroven ey ___ viTie parz

CONOITIONS COF AFPQQyvaL, IF ANY!
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of New Mexico,

County of Lea.

1,

Robert L. Summers

of the Hobbs Daily News-Sun, a

daily newspaper published at

Hobbs, New Mexico, do solemn-
‘ ly swear that the clipping at-
\ tached hereto was published

once a week in the regular and

entire issue of said paper, and
‘ not in a supplement thereof for
a period

of —

Three weeks.

Beginning with the issue dated

February 2 19 86

and ending with the issue dated
ngruary 16 19 86

Jbdost o

Publisher.

Sworn and subscribed to before

me this __LZ__ day of

My Commission expires

Thp. 1S EE

(Seal)

This newspaper is duly qualified
to publish legal notices or ad-
vertisements within the meaning
of Section 3, Chapter 167, Laws
of 1937, and payment of fees
for said publication has been
made.

LEGAL NOTICE

IBU  FEBRUARY 2, 9, 16, 1986

NOTICE ISHEREBY GIVEN
that Chevron U.S.A. Ific. filed
<Application with fh State
«Engineer for Permit to Drill a
*Non-Potable Water Supply Well,
_Said water supply well, iden-
Jlified- as  Eunice Monument
#South Unit #460, is to be drilled
:::rsmfeef fLmo the San Andres
ation to provide a portion
:of the required water (565 ac-ft
»Per annum) for said secondary
srecovery unit. Well is to be
:located in the NW/4, NE/4,
iNW/A, Sec. 8-T21S-R36E, Lea
= County, New Mexico.
. Any person, firm, association,
. corporation, the State of New
«Mexico, or the United States of
aAmer_ica, deeming that the
:qrantmg of the above Applica-
L tion will impair or be detrimen-
«tal to their water rights, may
«protest in writing the proposal
:set forth in said Application.
“The protest shall set forth all

* »Protfestant’s reasons why the

«Application should not be ap-
—,prpved, and must be filed, in
:tnplicate, with the State
.Engineer, P.0. Box 1717,
< Roswell, New Mexico 88201,
“within ten (10) days after the
“date of the last publication of
- this Notice.

-

Released to Imaging: 8/28/2024 10:44:04 AM
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February 2, 1986 Mw[ W tnuif 0

Files: CP-693; CP-694; CP-695
‘ CP-696; CP-697

Chevron U.S.A. Inc.

c/o P. H. Briley, Jr.
~P. 0. Box 670

Hobbs, NM 88240

Gentlemen:

Enclosed are your copies of Notice of Intention to Drill or Recompletc a Well
Nos. CP-693, CP-694, CP-695, CP-696 and CP-697.

Please see that the well driller files logs of wni]s in this office uithin
10 days after compIetion of drilling.

Meter reports for each well will be due in this office on tho 10th dqy of
January, April Jnly and October of each year,

Yours very tru\y;

| Johnﬁy R. Hernandez
Basin Supervisor

JRH/fh
Encls.
cc: Santa Fe

Released to Imaging: 8/28/2024 10:44:04 AM
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* (Complete Form in Triplicate) Revised Decmby%s
A ,X’X PROOF OF COMPLETION OF WELL A
o\
’}’ o Permit No.____CP-693
EMSU No. 460 N ern s
«—("\ 1. Name of Water Right Owner __Chevron U.S,A. Inc. JU vl 27 ‘E‘m . 5 8
Mailing address P.0O. Box 670
City and State Hobbs, NM 88240
2. Pemit is for Water Supply Well from shallow AL, 8‘6‘“’"“‘“
(supplemental well, change location of well) (artesian or shallow)

3. Description of well:
Located in the__SW ¥ NE y NW %, of Sec. 8 Twp. 21SRge.36E N.M.P.M., or Trac&No.
of Map No. of the District; total depth, feet; is well cased_—
outside diameter of top casing (or hole, if uncased), 7/8 inches; if artesian, is well equipped with gate
valve_yes ; date drilled 1/7 19_87 ; Name of driller____Exeter Drilling Co.

4. Record of Pumping Test, if made (to be supplied by person or firm making test); Name and address of
person making test, R.K, Mitchell .

date of test 2/14 19_87 ; depth to water before test, feee__1000 land surface,
(above, below)

and pumping level during test1 000 feet; length of test, 11, hours; avarage discharge, 462 G.P.M.;
specific capacity of well,__~~ gals./min. per foot of drawdown.

5. Permanent Pump Equipment:
(a) Description of pump: Make _ Baker Lift ; Type Model 100LD ;
size of discharge__________ inches; if turbine type, give size of column, inches; diameter of
bowls inches; number of bowls ; length of suction pipe feet; total length of
column, bowls and suction pipe feet; if centrifugal type, give size of pump inches:
if other type, describe __Model 100LD 46 stage

rated capacity of pump (if known), G.P.M,, at rev. per min., from a depth of feet.
(b) Description of power plant: Make_ Bakerlift ; Type MDG
rated horsepower (if available)___300 ; type of drive connection to pump direct .
(direct, gearhead, or belt)
2599 P
eet;

(c) Actual discha;ge of pump, 462 G.P.M., at rev. per min., from a depth of
Date of test 14 1987,

6. If reservoir is used, give approximate size: length feet; width ; depth .

7. If above well replaced an old well to be plugged or abandoned, fill out the following: the well: abandoned
is located in the Y% Y% Y% of Sec. , Twp. , Rge. .

Describe plugging method
Name of plugging contractor

| 8. Well Record filed with State Engineer’s Office___yes 3
(Yes or No)
5 Cheveaw ()A , affirm that the foregoing statements are true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and that I am the sa/e ' owner and holder of said water right.

(sole, partial, agent for, etc.,) : .

C/{&f//m\) % f/ Z‘-/C , Permittee

N O Ny
4/
b' Vil

By: W /é.///”w
O
STATEMENT OF STATE ENGINEER’'S REPRESENTATIVE -
o
I hereby certify that I have inspected the above well and find it constructed in accordance with the conditions
of the permit. Note any exceptions NONE.
Well was producing__ NP gpm against a head of _feet at rpm.

(measured) (estimated)

Old well has been N/A
(plugged) (capped) (retained for other nghts)

/ / > V p
e / {

By: ( /l—* 277%v—7) z< ~\*; by AL\
N Title: Lea Céunty Basin Supervi‘sor
Date: September 23, 1Yc0o
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38 SEP2T Al0: 58

September 26, 1988

Files: CP-693; CP-694; CP-695;
CP-696; CP-697 (NOTICES OF INTENTION)

Chevron U.S.A., Inc.
c/o M. E. Akins

P. 0. Box 670
Hobbs, NM 88240
Gentlemen:

Enclosed are your copies of Proof of Completion of Well Nos. CP-693, CP-694,
CP-695, CP-696 and CP-697, which have been accepted for filing.

Yours very truly,

Johnny R. Hernandez
Basin Supervisor

JRH/fh
Encls.

cc: Santa Fe

Page 26 of 53
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b g haly . . Revised June 1972
' STATZ ENGINEER OFFICE ‘
WELL RECORD

[ FEN

g R @(OO\\’%’*

Section 1. GENERAL INFORMATI .
ection ; 9}‘} AUG 19 Pl : | 3

3 :  np ! . A
s QA) ngger oF\izll’__ﬁﬂi‘”‘n“ .S A. Inc Owner’s Well No. EMSU 460

, Street or Post Office Address —P.Q. Box 670
{ City and State Hobhs, NM 88240

SEE N L OFFIGE TE Fr., i MERC
Well was drilled urider Permit No. CP=693 and is located in the:
1220' FNL and 1520' FWL
a,_SW % _SW _%__NE %_NW_%ofSection__8 ___ Township__213 Range _3AE N.M.P.M.

-
g |
~ -

b. Tract No.__ of Map No. of the
(2 v’ ‘.‘ :

c. Lot No, of Block No. of the

Su bdivirs‘lfn, recorded in County.

l«"
d, X= fe feet, Y= feet, N.M. Cg‘ordinate System Zone in

T

' the Grant.

D

L

.
(B) Drilling Contractor Exeter Drilling Co. License No.

Address 200 N, Torraine, Suite 1200 Midland, TX 79701

Drilling Began 1/7/87 Completed __2/26/87 Type tools _ratary Size of hole_7Z_7/8 _in.
Elevation of land surface or —____ —=——————- at wellis__3586.7  ft. Total depth of well_5000 ft.
Completed well is ﬂ/ shallow [ artesian. \ Depth to water upon completion of well _1L000 ft.
{ / A.SS S,’c_q;' o»\(y:}"*"’ﬁ»"' Q&O EURIIRV ) Aw-?— @v N o UA Vg . ¥ Sere AR o
_ Section 2. PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA (static fluid level)
Depth in Feet Thickness e ) ) Estimated Yield
o To in Feet - Description of Water-Bearing Formation (gallons per minute)
4275 5000 725 San Andres 462

Section 3. RECORD OF CASING

lz_iameter Pounds Threads Depth in Feet Length Type of Shoe Perforations
inches) per foot per in. Top Bottom (feet) Froin To
16 |65 8rd 0 415 415 weatherford
11 3/4 |47 8rd 0 2700 2700 weatherford
8 5/8 32 8rd 0 4350 4350 weatherford
Section 4. RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING

e ™ e | of Cament Method of Placement
0 415 20 660 stab. in float collar
415 2700 | 14 3/4 2491 pump and plug
2700 4350 10 5/8 1579 - pump and plug
4350 5000 T 7/8  section 5. PLUGGIRRERERBRD completion
Plugging Contractor |
Ay No Depth in Feet Cubic Feet
Plugging Method ’ Top Bottom of Cement

Date Well Plugged
Plugging approved by:

W |t |—

State Engineer Representative

5 i ] FOR USE OF STATE ENGINEER ONLY
Date Received August 17, 1987

Quad FWL FSL

; "P_A01Q -
Releasedito Trnaging:-8728/2024-10:44:04-AM Use N'OI Location No.__21.36.8.12334
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Received by OCD: 8/28/2024 10:43:32 AM

Section 6. LOG OF HOLE

ler):pth In FCC‘TO Thickness Color and Type of Material Encountered
0 1195 1195 Red Bed
1195 1285 90 Anhydrite ;
1285 2640 1355 Salt
2640 3470 830 Anhydrite, Salt Stringers |
3470 3780 310 Sand, Dolomite stringers
3780 5000 1220 Dolomite, Sand stringers it

ki jwasil
.
Section 7. REMARKS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
S~ ‘ - -
.?D b g rend
ante
: 6 M 4
o e X \ = e
Ly h - r:’»/’ ) ‘4‘
= n R ¥
& m > '_‘i" ) ¥ -
:;l « o2 o2
[ = = (3] .
~. '_'7_', w2 3:-“?
- = s Fin
o = = s
= -
i o2
4 W ___J

The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of his knowiedge and belief, the foregoing is a tme and con:'e‘ct record of the above

described hole.

"INSTRUCTIONS: This form should b,
of the State Engineer. All sections,

y%///é—-/g/ s

Driller
Chevoon osd Zwe.

ecuted in triplicate, preferably typewritten,

gt bmitted to the appropriate district office
Section S, shall be answered as complet,ﬂ accurately as possible when any well is

Reledséd-to, Tmaging o 8/28/2024 10:344:0%.4AMrm is used as a plugging record, only Section 1(a) and Section § need be completed.

§i
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Ernie Banks SWD 30-025 50633

Order of the Division Item 7.

Page 29 of 53
D17 21S 36E
Provide a wellbore diagram for CP 00693 POD1. Shown Below:

There is no fresh water well at this location. A saline aquifer water supply well, 30-025-29620,
named the Chevron EMSU # 460 was drilled. A well bore diagram for the EMSU # 460 is

provided.

JRuster Anhydrite Formation Top: 1,192"

Top of Salt: 1,276’

Bottom of Salt: 2,64 8"

Top of Queen: 3,458'
Top of Penrose: 3,600

Top of Grayburg: 3,765

Top of San Andres: 4,250

Not to Scale

11 cubic feet Zonite plug from Surface to 33'
Poured 20 gallons Zonite into 11-%"x16" annulus.

150 sack Class C cement plug from 246'-458'

20” borehole.
16" 65# H-40 surface casing set at 415'.
500 sacks circulated back to surface.

Production casing TOC: 700'

45 cubic feet Zonite plug from 1,110'-1,242'

14-3/4” borehole.
11-3/4” 47# K-55 intermediate casing set at 2,700".
1,050 sacks circulated back to surface.

58 cubic feet Zonite plug from 2,581'-2,750'

36 cubic feet Zonite plug from 4,200'-4,305'
CIBP set at 4,310
10-5/8" borehole. 8-5/8" 32# K-55 production casing setat 4,350".

Cemented using 750 sacks of cement. Top of cement at 700",
TOC verified by temperature survey.

~ff— 7-7/8" Open-hole section from 4,350-5,000'

Total Depth:
5,000'

Prepared by:

_A I _JCONSULTING

Eunice Monument South Unit #460 WSW

Drawmby: Jeshua Ticknor Plugged and Abandoned Wellbore Diagram

Prepared for:

GOODNIGHT

MIDSTREAM

API: 30-025-29620
1,220'FNL & 1,520'FWL Section 8 of T215-R36E
Spud Date: 01/07/1987
Plugged and Abandoned: 05/01/2002
Operated By: Chevron USA Inc

Project Manager: Dan Arthur

Date: 06/28/2023

Released to Imaging: 8/28/2024 10:44:04 .
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ENjR002: 0568
O

Actual Location of EMSU #462 Reported location of
(30-025-29622) CP 00696 POD1 i
(No well at this location)

East part of Sec 8 and West part of sec 9 — 21S — 36E

Ernie Banks SWD 30-025 50633 D 17 21S 36E Case no. 21570
Order no. R-22027

Finding of the Division Item 7 and Il Special Condition item

2.b Provide a wellbore diagram for CP 00696 POD1.

There is no fresh water well at this location. An EOR saline

aquifer water supply well, 30-025-29622, named the g‘

Chevron EMSU # 462 was drilled instead. A well bore GOODNIGHT
diagram for the EMSU # 462 is provided. MIDSTEEAN

. . | ]
Released to Imaging: 8/28/2024 10:44:04 AM 10N CENTRAL EXPWY SUITE 500 | DALTAS, TX 79206
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. . une ‘96,7;125—"
) ‘ IMPORTANT-READ INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK BEFORE FILLING OUT THIS FORM
2.
. R4
Ix NOTICE OF INTENTION
g\(ab TO DRILL OR RECOMPLETE A WELL PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 86 OF THE SESSION LAWS OF 1967
3 CAPITAN o
/Q‘(
Basin Name s
File No, CP-696 Date Received Februar‘y 3: 198§
I, Nume of Appropriator Chevron U.S.A. Inc, 'J':‘
Mailing Address P.0. Box 670 ! <
City and State Hobbs ) NM - 88240
4 -
2. Souice of water supply (aquifer) San Andres at s deph of 3888 feet
located in the Capi tan Underground Water Basin.
3. Quantity of water to be appropriated 565 acre feet per annum,
4. Purpose of use: _R€INject for secondary oil recovery in the Eunice Monument South
Unit.
5. Description of well; EUNiCe Mounment South Unit#462
2590" FSL & 50" FWL
- (a) Location: NW Y NW Y __Sw Y, Section g Township 2135 Range 36E N.M.P. M.,
d on land owned by State
< 9 | ’
o o1 o (b) Depth to be drilled or recomplered 5000 feet.
8 o |
2 E# (o) Driller: NOt Available
E o] 9 o
g J (d) Date work is to be commenced:Upon Application Approval
Qc) ' (>
o € \) (¢) Proposed casing and cementing program:
o 2 5
a. (¥ -
' Hole - Casing I Perforations Top
E__ Size Diameter Weight From To From - To Cement
| 20" 16" 65# 0 400 Surface
14 374" 11 3/4" 47+ 0 2800 Surface
10 5/8" 8 5/8" 32# 0 5000 | 4200 5000 2800

G, I appropriation is o be for waterflooding purposes, give

water flood __Decemher 27, 1984

date Oil Conservation Commission approved application (o

7. Additonal statements or explanations (including data on any other water right appurtenant (o samecu3e as proposed

herein) =

R

LU

P.H. Briley,Jr. =

. . “ b
,affiom that the foregoing statements are true o the best of my

L
knowledge und belief,

Chevron U.S.A. Inc.

PAAL

, Appropriutor

N\

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
neer under New Mexico Statutes 75—11-13 through 75-11-18. It shall be the
responsibility of the driller to file a log of the well and the actual casing and
Ccmeiting program from ground surface to the producing aquifer in the office of
the State Engineer within 10 days after completion.: '

3, A totalizing meter approved by the State Engineer sha!l be installed on the
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
office: )

Rio Grande, Bluewater, Sandia and Estancia Basins,
District No. 1, 505 Marquette, N.W., Room 1023,
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87106.

Port:i- TR : Penasco,
Capitan, Jal and Ft. >umner busins, District No. =,
Box 1717, Roswell, New Mexico 88201.

Mimbres, ' 1 Springs. v iroen o ev, Aninds, Playas,

Gila—San Francisco, San Simon, Lordsburg and Nutt—Hockert
Basins, District No. 3, Box 844, Deming, New Mexico 88030.

Released to Imaging: 8/28/2024 10:44:04 AM
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- |
)R 91 DEC 10 AM 10 21

STE": “éﬂolprEE OF NEW MEXICO
SANTA FE NEW MEXICO

STATE ENGINEER OFFICE

ELUID MARTINEZ ROSWELL DISTRICT I
STATE ENGINEER 1900 West Second St.
Roswell, New Mexico 88201
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
the meter readings on the above numbered wells for the gquarters ending in
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

\}bhnnv R. Hernandez
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

N

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
qrarterly meter reports are submitted on time,

Yours very truly,

Johnny R. Hernandez
Lea County Basin Supervisor

Released to Imaging: 8/28/2024 10:44:04 AM
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. o ®
1)
g /) ¢

ROUTING SLIP

To: Field Supervisor (Basin) or (County) CAPITAIN

Froms Applicant _ CHEVRON U.S.A., INC.

Land Location

Field Check Requested For the Following Reasons Date: August 21, 1987
Proof of Completion of WOrks...........oitiiieiiinn e, EX]
Proof of Beneficial USE. ... ..o ennnnesesasneessssns ]
DEeClaration. i cosseses soseassss sosmon s smammnss oodssssss o sosios 3
Extension Of Time. .. ...coceeieeerscncsesecasosssassansssssnnsoss [
Illegal Irrigation.........uiu i ittt encenaanennsneson ]
Supplemental Well........ciuitteneeioneenteneconeansoeanennes. ]
Leakage Test...oiveieeeioeeeeoneeanantonsosssocsnsossoasonsasss [
Cementing (Water-01il) ... ..ttt irineeneeenereneeennanans, (|
Reduction from Irr. Or DOM. ......cueeeueeeeenosaosssossnsesann (|
PressUre TesSt . .u. e eeeeeeeesoeeeeesesesenenesssosnsnsosssos [
Inspect CasSing. ... iit et einnteeeeoessnateennasenassanssses E]
Others WELL: RECORD: = = sisssesedss sawmsmess vampmensesse XX
Sec. T, R. Sec. T R.

— oy @
21570 A5 5o fFuwt =

1+ L+ 4+

Seooraee— |
+++ 1+ +++1 F
| |

+ + 4+
]
|

1 _+_ -+ _+. 4
| I

01d Well (plugged-retained-reduced)

REMARKS : NOTICE OF INTENTION FOR NW%NW4SWy 9-21-36

2590' FSL & 50' FWL

, 0.he et P .
| TGPz At ot - CAN Lot
/ [ /
[ =—

NOTE: PCW SHOWS ON FOOTAGE AS 2950' instead of 2590

|

—

/ ’ -
A5 FsL fro sl o
%W/W\*""J ALl S Vi & Seer &f —
— —
/M//;/Laa/c Sorvne a2 A 2t T
Slog
Date: JE = 7 By: /. =z AL
File No. CP-696 Location No.”  21.36.9.3117 —
3/ 1/
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@ &

FIELD REPORT FOR CEMENTING OF WELLS !

Name of Applicant

Name of Well

Driller's Name

Drilling Method

CASING DATA:
Surface feet of _ inch. Grade
Inspected by on

(Approved) (Rejected)

Water string feet of inch. Grade

Inspected by on

(Approved) (Rejected)

0il string feet of inch. Grade
Inspected by on
(Approved)(Rejected)

CEMENTING PROGRAM:

Cemented by Supervised by

Type of shoe used Float collar used

Bottom three joints welded Cement: around shoe sks.

around casing sks. Additives

Size oi hole Size of casing sks. of cement required
Plug puwaped down (a.m.)(p.m.)

Cement circulated No. of sacks

Temp. survey ran (a.m,)(p.m.) Cement at feet
Temp. survey ran (a.m,)(p.m,) Cement at feet
Checked for shut off (a.m.) (p.m.)

Method used Supervised by

Checked for shut off (a.m,) (p.m.)

Method used Supervised by

REMARKS:

Job approved by

File No. Location No.

Released to Imaging: 8/28/2024 10:44:04 AM
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U
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION ( : :
State of New Mexico, ° | /
County of Lea. \/;Q
/2
1) ly ‘9
i

Robert L. Summers

of ’the Hobbs Daily News-Sun, a
daily newspaper published at
Hobbs, New Mexico, do solemn-
ly swear that the clipping at-
tached hereto was published
once a week in the regular and
entu:e issue of said paper, and
not in a supplement thereof for
a period

of

Three weeks.

Beginning with the issue dated

February 2, 19 _86

and ending with the issue dated

Febyuary 16 19 86

= A
%é{/ /% FLérdiig~—

Publisher.

Sworn and subscribed to before

me this _—i_ day of
vt
7

Notap§ Publi.

My Commission expires

T, 1 W5

(Seal)

exa

2o LEGAL NOTICE
FEBRUARY 2, 9, 16, 1986
NOTICE ISHEREBY GIVEN
that Chevron U.S.A. Inc. filed
Application with the State
Engineer for Permit fo Drill a
Non-Potable Water Supply Well.

said water supply well, iden-
tified as Eunice Monument
South Unit #462, is fo be drilled
to 5000 feet into the San Andres
formation to provide a portion
of the required water (565 ac-ft
per annum) for said secondary
recovery unit. Well is to be
located in the NW/4, NW/4,
SW/4, Sec. 9-T21S-R36E, Lea
County, N&w Mexico.

Any person, firm, association,
corporation, the State of New
Mexico, or the United States of
America, deeming that the
granting of the above Applica-
tion will impair or be detrimen-
tal to their water rights, may
protest in writing the proposal
set forth in said Application.
The protest shall set forth all
protestant’s reasons why the
Application should not be ap-
proved, and must be filed, in
triplicate, with the State
Engineer, P. O. Box 1717,
Roswell, New Mexico 88201,
within ten (10) days after the
date of the last publication of
this~Noﬂce.

Page 37 of 53

This newspaper is duly qualifi
to ppblish legal notig’esq or f;?iq
vertisements within the meaning
of Section 3, Chapter 167, Laws
of 193’{, and payment of fees
for said publication has been
made.

C\f% é ,/,// é

Released to Imaging: 8/28/2024 10:44:04 AM



Received by OCD: 8/28/2024 10:43:32 AM Page 38 of 53

ono ' A 0o ne
\)J\ ('\\)- u

February 3, 1986

Files: CP-693; CP-694; CP-695
CP-696; CP-697

Chevron U.S.A. Inc.
c/o P. H. Briley, Jr.
P. 0. Box 670

Hobbs, NM 88240

Gentlemen:

Enclosed are your copies of Notice of Intention to Drill or Recomplete a Well
Nos. CP-693, CP-694, CP-695, CP-696 and CP-697.

Please see that the well driller files logs of wells in this office within
10 days after completion of drilling.

Meter reports for each well will be due in this office on the 10th day of
January, April, July and October of each year.

Yours very truly,

Johnny R. Hernandez
Basin Supervisor

JRH/ fh
Encls.
cc: Santa Fe

Released to Imaging: 8/28/2024 10:44:04 AM
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SECTION ? TOWNSHIP___~ /S , RANGE o A
Scale 17=1,000

P69 /

B Feoluse ¢ well Loy

I\

ap-¢45
- B Feo }fj »
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SECTION%_Z_. TownsHIP_ALS RANGEM

Scale 17=1,000"
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(Complete Foim in Triplicate) ; Revised December 1966
£

. PROOF OF COMPLETION OF WELL

A,
D'I/b(/'\( - Permit No. CP-696
e EMSU 462 ]
A 1. Name of Water Right Owner Chevron U.S.A. INC. 08 Srpo7 AlQ -
Mailing address P.0. Box 670
City and State Hobbs, NM 88240
N Q, A '
2. Pemit is for Water supply well from .(‘; allo P md water.
(supplemental well, change location of well) (anesxan or shallow) 1
2590" See obidpedni'y ware om Tru . lowmmant
3. Description of well: 29501 FSL and 50' FWL SecMom |
Locatedinthe_NW ' _NW ) _SW Y%, of Sec._ 9 Twp._21SRge36E N.M.P.M., or Tract No.
of Map No. of the District; total depth,2000 feet; is well cased__ 100 .
outside dxameter of top casing (or hole, if uncased),7 7/8 inches; if artesian, is well equipped with gate
valve_yes date drilled 2/7 19_87 ; Name of driller__Exeter Drlg. Co.

4. Record of Pumping Test, if made (to be supplied by person or firm making test); Name and address of
person making test, _R, K, Mitchell )

date of test 4/12/87 19 ; depth to water before test,__110fret below land surface,
(above, below)

and pumping level during test,1400 feet; length of test, s hours; average discharge, 420 G.P.M.;
specific capacity of well, 1.4 gals./min. per foot of drawdown.
5. Permanent Pump Equipment:

(a) Description of pump: Make __ Baker Lift ; Type Model 100LD ;
size of discharge_________ inches; if turbine type, give size of column,__________ inches; diameter of
bowls inches; number of bowls ; length of suction pipe feet; total length of
column, bowls and suction pipe feet; if centrifugal type, give size of pump inches:
if other type, describe __46_stage, model 100 LD :
rated capacity of pump (if known), G.P.M,, at rev. per min., from a depth of feet.
(b) Description of power plant: Make_Bakerlift ; Type Model MO6

rated horsepower (if available)315 ____; type of drive connection to pump X
. (direct, gearhead, or belt)

(c) ‘Actual discharge of pump, 420 G.P.M,, at rev. per min., from a depth of 2577 feet;
Date of test __ 4/12 19 87

6. If reservoir is used, give approximate size: length_______ feet; width ; depth

7. If above well replaced an old well to be plugged or abandoned, fill out the following: the well abandoned
is located in the Y% Y% Y% of Sec. , Twp. » Rge.

Describe plugging method
Name of plugging contractor

8. Well Record filed with State Engineer’s Office Y 5 :
(Yes or No)

I, C//M/’dﬂ/ w/% Znt. , affirm that the foregoing statements are true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and that I am the SV S owner and holder of said water right. '

(sole, partial, agent for, etc.,) ._\,
%b/&—y ﬂ/ﬁ ﬁ/c , Permittee _i
M -
By: i e
STATEMENT OF STATE ENGINEER’S REPRESENTATIVE )
I hereby certify that I have inspected the above well and find it constructed in accordance with the conditions
of the permit. Note any exceptions None
Well was producing_ NP gpm against a head of feet at rpm.

(measured) (estimated)

Old well has been N/A
(plugged) (capped) (retained for other rxghts)

,/ / /) ? y
By: / (o2 2N { / o, . A

Tltle Lea County Basin Supervisor

ot september Z3, 1988
Released to Imagmg 872872024 10:33:04 AM
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September 26, 1988

Files: | CP-693; CP-694; CP-695;
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
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Revised June 1972

WELL RECORD
X 02 AdS ’
oAy Section 1. GENERAL INFORMATION g pl: | 3
. . | 07 Aue 19 P
| " (A) Owner of well Chevron U.S.A. Inc ‘6 ’7 AJG Owner’ sWell No. EMSU 462
f Street or Post Office Address ng, BO§M 738240
{ City and State Hobbs, .
1 696 LA P, LW MR
Well was drilled under Permit No. CP-69 and is located in’the: R
%.%0' FSL and 507 FWL
a_ W % NW" y, NW. 1 SW_ 3 of Section____ 2 Township__ 218 Range _30E N.M.P.M.
;3 J " . o3
b. Tract No,_ of Map No. of the : P
| c. Lot No. of Block No. of the > mof
| Subdivi%’n, recorded in County. r b
‘ | & -
i d X=_°_3% feet, Y= feet, N.M. Coordinate System s B Zone in
E the — - o Grant.
Pining " Ok "t
| (B) Drilling Contractor Exeter Drilling Co. License No, g
| Address_ 200 N. Lorraine, Suite 1220, Midland, TX 79701 '
Drilling Began . 2/7/87 Completed 4/12/87 Type tools Rotary Size of hole in.
Elevation of land surface or ";" at wellis—3989.8  ft Total depth of well 5000 ft.
i
l
- Completed well is @ shallow m artesian. Depth to water upon completion of well 1200 ft.
Set ob ookt -Ao-ks% 6 YW in _ Lommgu) Seclipa (static fluid level)
. Section 2. PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA
Depth in Feet Thickness e . . Estimated Yield
I Frons To in Feet - Description of Water-Bearing Formation (gallons per minute)
| 4120 4900 780 San Andres 420
i 1
| Section 3. RECORD OF CASING
| Diameter Pounds Threads Depth in Feet Length T £ Sh Perforations
(inches) per foot per in. Top Bottom (feet) YIS O BROS From To
! 16 65 8rd 0 416 416 weatherford
i 11 3/4 54 8rd 0 2700 2700 weatherford
| 8 5/8 | 32 8rd | 0 4321 4321 weatherford
; Section 4. RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING
| Depth in Feet Hole Sacks Cubic Feet
| " From To Diameter of Mud of Cement Method of Placement
Q 416 20 623 sting in float shoe
416 2700 14 3/4 2631 pump and plug
700 4321 10 5/8 1842 ‘pump and plug
, n hole completion
4321 5000 7 7/8 Section 5. PLUGGING RECORD P
Plugging Contractor
Address No Depth in Feet Cubic Feet
Plugging Method ' Top Bottom of Cement
| Date Well Plugged ; 1
| " Plugging approved by: 2
| :
| 3
E State Engineer Representative 4

) ! FOR USE OF STATE ENGINEER ONLY
Date Received  August 17, 1987

Quad FWL FSL

M_A0A '
Released 1% Diuging:-8/2872024-10:44:04-AM Use__ NOI Location No.__21.36.9.31111

; ~




Received by OCD: 8/28/2024 10:43:32 AM Section 6. LOG OF HOLE Page 47 of 53 %

FroDmébth - Fee;o Ti};,ic;ﬁ?iss Color and Type of Material Encountered
0 1155 1155 Red Bed
1155 1245 90 Anhydrite
1245 2680 1435 Salt
2680 3358 678 Seven Rivers T : ’ § L
3358 3598 240 Queen
3598 3754 156 Penrose 5 Gl {41 TOH
3754 4120 366 Grayburg ‘ $ N i R Riss
4120 4900 780 San Andres bk SR T

Section 7. REMARKS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

]
o .
-
- : --
o z
ey | g o9
> w0
33 m a tf
.t ,:.
i - -
o =~ ~
o «
2 n
=
al

The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of his knowicdge and belief, the foregoing is

_a,t:rue‘ and cdnect record of the above
described hole. . . \

s iR

Chlenre A Priller

lNS,TRiJCTlONS: This form should b rcuted in triplicate, preferably typewritten, ubmitted to the appropriate district office
of the State Engineer. All sections, ¢ t Section 5, shall be answered as complet¢ id accurately as possible when any well is
ReledSelity Finiging ©8/287202411 044504 A Mrm 1s used 3s a plugging record, only Section 1(a) and Section § need be completed.
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Ernie Banks SWD 30-025 50633 D 17 21S 36E

Page 48 of 53

Order of the Division Item 7. Provide a wellbore diagram for CP 00696 POD1. Shown Below.

There is no fresh water well at this location. A saline aquifer water supply well, 30-025-29622,
named the Chevron EMSU # 462 was drilled instead. A well bore diagram for the EMSU # 462 is

provided.
XTO ENERGY
Well: EMSU 462 WsW Wi
Location: Section 9-215-36E MNRI:
2580' FSL & 50' FWL Spud: 7/87
County: Lea State:  New Mexico ENERGY
Elevatipn: 3580 GL 2607 KB *
b A By e CURRENT STATUS:
- T & Snutin
O : PRODUCTION TUBING:
: - M
! 'iie i 16" 65 ppl,
i H Sal at 416
L Cementad with 472 =,
“:‘::‘: Circulaied
i 52
R], -
!. ..-_ .C
it
1, InL Cag: 11 34", 54 ppf
i Sat @) 2700
e o Cmit'd wi 1100 8x.
1 Circulated
i a
A -1 Proposed Production Casing:
HH s-u2e 1Tppt
. iy setatazon.
i B i Cementad with 760 sx.
i -l Circulated,
pip i e
L = Grayburg
il Proposed Ports:
f* i ATe4" - 1800°
{14 Proposed CIBP at 4760°
-4 B.08° 32 ppl
Sel at 4315
Camanted with 850 8x
Circulated.
7-TE" opanbala
To  4pas
PREPARED BY: JWP DATE: 1114 7/2011
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Ref: Item VII of C-108

Data on Proposed Operation
of
Eunice Monument South Unit

Proposed average and maximum daily rate and volume of fluids to be
injected:

Average daily rate of 400 BWPD
Maximum daily rate of 500 BWPD

System is closed.
Proposed average and maximum injection pressures:

Average injection pressure of 350 psi
Maximum injection pressure of 740 psi *

The source of injection fluids will be from the San Andres formation
initially, then produced water from Unit wells will be used as the
primary source of water when the Unit becomes fully developed.

The make-up water from the San Andres formation to be used as
injection fluid is compatible with the produced water from the Unit
wells (See attached water analysis).

Until a fracture gradient is determined, maximum injection pressure
will be based on a .2 psi/foot gradient.

BHIBIT NO. 354_
Case No. 8397
Novemrber 7, 1984



P @ BOR 148D
MONAMANS TCXAL TOY08S
Pn 943:3238 O 8831040

Martin Water Laboratones, Inc.

RESULT OF WATER ANALYSES

Ref: Item VII of ;108

P00 W INDIANA
WIDLAND TEXAS Y9700
PHONT 6034821

LABORATORY NO. 284226
Mr. Stan Chapman SAMPLE RECEIVED 2-15-5+
f 0. Box 670, Hotbs, NM RESULTS REPORTED._ 2-20-84
commany Gulf 0il Exploration & Production k.,
FIEL D OR POOL cogpallz
SECTION e BLOCK ___._ SURVEY COUNTY STATE
SOURCE OF SAMPLE AND DATE TAKEN.
wo. 1 Make-up water.
wo. 2 Produced water,
NO. 3
NO. 4
REMARKS:
CHEMICAL AND PHYSICAL PROPERTIES
NO. 1 NO. 2 NO. 3 NO. 4
Specific Gravity at 60° F 1.0465 1.0051
pH When Sampled
pH When Receives 6 .80 7.22
B.carbonate as HZO2 964 1J83O
Supersaturation as CaCO3 75 120
Undersaturation as CaCQ3 — - -
Yown' Hardness as CaCO3 5,400 800
Catcium as Ca llloOO 144
Magnesium as Mg 462 107
Soc um and/e- Potassiu™ 23,244‘ 2L308
Sutfaze as SO« 3 N 432 30C
Chior.de as C! 36,575 2,841
tron as Fe 0.27 7.5 i
Barrur as Ba ~
Turoronty. Eieciric
Color as Pt
Tota' Soics. Caculatec 66.077 7.530 ;
Termperature °F (
Carpor Dioxide Caicuate: |
Disso'ver Oxger W ngie: i
Hycroge- Sutf ce 600 325 i
Res st:vity, ovyms.'m & 7- F 0.126 0.935
Suspended O |
Fi.itrab e Soiics aw ~pv !
Vo ume Fiiterec. ~. i
Calcium Carbonste Scaling Tendency NONE NONE
Calcium Sulfate Scalin Teqdencv NONE NONE
Resuits Reported As M:iligrams Per Liter
Aco 1ona’ Determ.narions Anc Remarxs  We See no evidence in the above Tresults that would 1lnci-
cate any incompatibilitv wnen mixing these two waters in any proportion. Please
contact us if we can be of any additional assistance in this regard. ]
]
BHIBIT N0. 535 :
Case No. 8397 i
Novarber 7 1984

Form No. 3

Way&’én C. Aartln, fi A




Ref: Item IX of C

Proposed Stimulation Program
For
Typical Injection Well
Eunice Monument South Unit
Lea County, New Mexico

it is proposed to selectively perforate the interval from approximately
-100' to -300' subsea and then open this interval by acidizing with
approximatley 3,000 gallons of 15% HCL Acid.

BHIBITN. 33

Case No. $397

Novermber 7, 1984
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From: Nate Alleman

To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD

Cc: Steve Drake; Grant Adams; Preston McGuire; Stephanie Marrs

Subject: Goodnight - Ernie Banks SWD #1 Water Supply Well Report (Order No. R-22027 Special Condition #2)
Attachments: Chevron Contact Attempts - Compiled.pdf

CP 00693 POD1 - Well Record.pdf

CP 00693 POD1 - Notice of Intent.pdf
CP 00693 POD1 - Location Map.pdf

CP 00693 POD1 - Wellbore Diagram.pdf
CP 00693 POD1 - Well Completion.pdf
CP 00696 POD1 - Well Record.pdf

CP 00696 POD1 - Notice of Intent.pdf
CP 00696 POD1 - Location Map.pdf

CP 00696 POD1 - Wellbore Diagram.pdf
CP 00696 POD1 - Well Completion.pdf
EMSU — San Andres Water Quality.pdf

Engineering Team,

As requested by the New Mexico Qil Conservation Division (OCD) in Order No. R-22027/Case No.
21570 (Special Condition #2), Goodnight Midstream is providing a report for two water supply wells
identified by the New Mexico Office of the State Engineer (OSE) as being located within a 1-mile
radius of the Ernie Banks SWD #1. As a part of this effort to prepare the report, Goodnight
contacted the owner of the wells, identified in the Injection Order as Chevron USA Inc., and
conducted a search of OCD and OSE records to confirm the actual location/name, intended and
actual use, current status, water quality analysis, and wellbore construction of the water supply
wells.

In summary, research confirmed that the water wells referenced in the Hearing Order, CP 00693
POD1 and CP 00696 POD1, were saline aquifer water supply wells drilled by Chevron as water supply
wells for their Eunice Monument South waterflood project. Neither the intended use of the water
supply wells or representative water quality analysis showing chloride concentrations of 36,575 ppm
TDS indicate that these water wells could not be considered Underground Sources of Drinking Water
(USDW) with Total Dissolved Solids concentrations of 10,000 ppm or less. Detailed findings are
included below and associated documentation is attached for reference.

Chevron Contact Attempts: Numerous attempts were made to contact Chevron USA Inc. to obtain
information on the water supply wells; however, none of the persons contacted were able to obtain
information related to the water supply wells. Documentation of the contact attempts is attached
(File Name: “Chevron Contact Attempts — Compiled.pdf).

CP 00693 POD1/EMSU 460
e Name: OSE Water Supply well CP 00693 POD1 was named by Chevron as EMSU #460 (see

attached CP 00693 POD1 — Well Record.pdf - page 1).

¢ Intended Use: The intended purpose of this well was to produce water that would be
reinjected for secondary oil recovery in the Eunice Monument South Unit (see attached CP
00693 POD1 — Notice of Intent — page 1, Item #14)

e Location: The attached CP 00693 POD1 — Location Map shows the location listed by OSE’s for
CP 00693 POD1 and indicates that no water well is present at this location, as verified by a site
visit. The map also indicates the actual location of this water well, which is Chevron’s EMSU
#460 (API 30-025-29620).

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



mailto:cody.comiskey@chevron.com

mailto:nate.alleman@aceadvisors.com

mailto:cody.comiskey@chevron.com

https://mysite001-hou.sp.chevron.net/user/ct_etsc/

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



mailto:jesse.sandlin@chevron.com

mailto:nate.alleman@aceadvisors.com

mailto:nate.alleman@aceadvisors.com

mailto:Jesse.Sandlin@chevron.com



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
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			http://nmwrrs.ose.state.nm.us/nmwrrs/ReportDispatcher?type=PODGHTML&name=PodGroundSummaryHTML.jrxml&basin=CP&nbr=00696&suffix=POD1











‘ . Revised June 1972

' STATZ ENGINEER OFFICE

\qq/ WELL RECORD
e K60\

Secti 1. GENERAL INFORMATI .
ection ; Qﬁ Auclg p|. |3

B »'. PR \
it <‘ f‘ ! . ()
QA) b gw;?e, oR{Z“.__aﬂiurnn U.S. A. Inc Owner’s Well No. EMSU 460
, Street or Post Office Address —P.Q. Box 670 . |
City and State - Hobbs, NM 88240 . - | i
7 ‘ Jh b, Hedd MEal

Well was drilled urider Permit No. CP=693 and is located in the:
1220' FNL and 1520' FWL
a,_SW % _SW _%__NE %_NW_%ofSection__8 ___ Township__213 Range _36E N.M.P.M.

b. Tract_‘r;{é)._'_____ of Map No. of the
(2 v’ ‘.‘ :

c. Lot No, of Block No. of the

Su bdivirs‘lfn, recorded in County.

l»-
d, X= fe feet, Y= feet, N.M. Cg‘ordinate System Zone in

T

' the — Grant.
o

[

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
~_ Completed well is ﬂ/ shallow [ artesian. \ Depth to water upon completion of well _1L000 ft.
' § / A.SS Sge o\a e o L vode ou Tyw LCle uavoe - Seeddowm
_ Section 2. PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA (static fluid level)
Depth in Feet Thickness e ) ) Estimated Yield
o To in Feet Description of Water-Bearing Formation (gallons per minute)

4275 5000 725 San Andres 462

Section 3. RECORD OF CASING

lz'iameter Pounds Threads Depth in Feet Length Type of Shoe Perforations
inches) per foot per in. Top Bottom (feet) Froin To
16 |65 8rd 0 415 415 weatherford
11 3/4 |47 8rd 0 2700 2700 weatherford
8 5/8 32 8rd 0 4350 4350 weatherford
Section 4. RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING

T i e I R o Coment Method of Placement
0 ars 20 660 stab. in float collar
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

File No CP-693 Use__NOI Location No.___21.36.8.12334






R R R R R R R R
‘ Section 6. LOG OF HOLE i

Thickness

ler):pth n FCC‘TO S Color and Type of Material Encountered
0 1195 1195 Red Bed
1195 1285 90 Anhydrite ;
1285 2640 1355 Salt
2640 3470 830 Anhydrite, Salt Stringers |
3470 3780 310 Sand, Dolomite stringers
3780 5000 1220 Dolomite, Sand stringers it

kJ jwasil
i
Section 7. REMARKS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
S~ ‘ - -
.?D "y o vk
Lyt
: 6 h 4
o E x N [} 3 i i
Ly h - r:’»/’ ) ‘4‘
> R ¥
L2 m > '_‘i" ) [ -
:;l « 2 o
[ = = (3] .
~. '_'7_', w2 3:-“?
— < e i Tn
X —_w i';x:- »
= @ -
v 3 aj
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

Section 5, shall be answered as complet

y%///é—-/g/ s

Driller
Chevoon osd Zwe.

ecuted in triplicate, preferably typewritten, aadzubmitted to the appropriate district office
,1 accurately as possible when any well is

drilled, repaired or deepened. When this torm is used as a plugging record, only Section 1(a) and Section 5 need be completed.

%t







4k
. Jufe 1967 ,7 ,/
IMPORTANT-READ INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK BEFORE FILLING OUT THIS FORM
NOTICE OF INTENTION @
TO DRILL OR RECOMPLETE A WELL PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 86 OF THE SESSION LAWS OF 1967
CAPITAN c
G ,
N\ Basin Name o a
&\LPO -7,
/RQV" File No. CP-693 Date Received FEbY‘U&Y‘y 3, 1986 ,‘_‘,‘7
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
5. Description of well; Eunice Mounment South Unit #460
1220 FNL % 1520 FWL
(a) Louauon ,NW"% PA NE Vi NW Y4, Section 3 Township 21S Range 36E N.M.P.M.,
on land owned by Millard Deck Estate
(b) Depth to be drilled or recompleted 5000 ) feet.
(¢) Driller: NOt Available
& (d) Date work is to be commenced:Upon ADD] ication APDY‘OVN
™
® o] ! , . .
= 9 & (e) Proposed casing and cementing program:
£,
g % % Hole Casing Perforations Top
QO:) ?}, Size Diameter Weight From To From To Cement
£ { .
a § .. o0 16" 654# 0 400 Surface
& & P
14 3/4"| 11 3/4" a7# 0 2600 Surface
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
herein) -
o : =
|y
[ P.H. Brﬂey,Jr‘. , affirm that the foregoing statemenis are true to the best of my
knowledge and belief.
Chevron U.S.A. Inc, . Appoapedates
L AIH /ijo\ 7
. ,% A»é —> AW(WA\ O“CCO"&PL‘H‘.‘ X‘-\ d\»yt,f!ﬁ,\g;-ﬁ»\rch\jrwf
{
\ O A\)fﬂ)&* 2 Z"% % SQ(ABM(*MQQ( 4- (1383






INSTRUCTIONS

Notice of Intention shall be completed in triplicate and filed with a $5.00 filing
fee to the appropriate office of the State Engineer. A separate form shall be
completed and separate filing fee submitted for each well to be drilled or re-
completed.

The driller of the well must be a driller licensed and bonded by the State Engi-
neer under New Mexico Statutes 75—-11-13 through 75-11-18. It shall be the
responsibility of the driller to file a log of the well and the actual casing and
cemciiting }-ugiain (o g 1 elavn en tho aradurine aquifer in the ofiice of
the State Engineer within 10 days after completion.

A totalizing meter approved by the State Engineer shall be installed on the
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

Volume of water must be expressed in acre feet: 1 acre foot equals 7,758
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

Porta!- C .t Penasco,
| FE »

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

O LAY






RD *91 DEC 10 AM 10 21

STATE ENGI “lQIfLFEE OF NEW MEXICO

GINEE
SANTA EEEE’E EXIC

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

<jbhnnv R. Hernandez
Lea County Basin Supervisor

JRH/ fh

cc: Santa Fe






STATE ENGINEER

\
STATEOF NEW MEXICO
STATE ENGINEER dFFICE
S.E.REYNOLDS ROSWELL DISTRICT Il

P.0.BOX 1717

908 E. 2ND STREET

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88202

November 17, 1989

\\\V

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
Augu 28,
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

)
!;03'7‘ QL
nead A7 2 Sac. 5-215.3¢g






ROUTING SLIP

Field Supervisor (Basin) or (County) CAPITAN
Applicant CHEVRON U.S.A., INC.
Land Location
Field Check Requested For the Following Reasons Date: August 21, 1987
Proof of Completion Of WOTKS.......eeuuinnneunnnneeeennnnnnns @
Proof of Beneficial USe.....ccceveressossosesosnonasasssesanosss .
DEClaration. i v it ittt it et e et e e e e [
EXtension Of TaimMe . ... vi et eeeeoeenoneeeneensesssnessassesncessass (.
Illegal Irrigation.........uue ittt cnenannsoesenns 3
Supplemental Well. ... ... it iintenneeisenoteenaneenaesnenass (]
Leakage Test ... it enneieeoeeeneoaneeneansonsasansns C
Cementing (Water—o0il) . ... ..ttt iineiieeeenoneeeennensonss (.
Reduction from Irr. O DOM. cuwwsssenosossssoansessoeaneedssos |
PressuUre TesSt . v .. e e eeootoesseeesosesansssssnssasssssssessss Ej
Inspect CasinNg...cceuweesenaocecasossocnosssssssnsossssscciossssas O
WELL RECORD i, X
\
\
\
T R Sec T R
| | | I | [ [ | [ ,
] | & | | |
[ l. T | I
i + 4+ + + +++
| | IR |
[ | | |/ | |
R T ] |- [ ]
| | | | [ | | |
I N [

0ld Well (plugged-retained-reduced)
NOTICE OF INTENTION FOR NW%NELNWY 8-21-36

WELL RECORD & PROOF SHOW LOCATION OF WELL AS SW4%SW%NELNWY 8-21-36

/ S -
gy Fwe i’

R S o [
2 /'“/ o /, ”= // W - ! (_/7f) / / 7 & ",‘ Bt 4—;77(,‘ o 4
( /2207 /L { ‘2o FWE Ao
By: /7~ //
CP-693 Location No<  21.36.8.12%=

s JA30

Amended Zog=C (43~ 2K






WR-36

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
Cemented by

Supervised by

Type of shoe used

Float collar used

Bottom three joints welded Cement: around shoe sks.

around casing sks. Additives
Size of hole Size of casing sks. of cement required

Plug puwaped down

(a.m.)(p.m.)

Cement circulated

No. of sacks

Temp. survey ran

(a.m,)(p.m.) Cement at feet

Temp. survey ran

(a.m.)(p.m.,) Cement at feet

Checked for shut off

(a.m.) (p.m.)

Method used

Supervised by

Checked for shut off

Method used

(a.m.) (p.m.)

Supervised by

REMARKS:

Job approved by

File No.

Location No.






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

reo [5]) ?

S. State Otl 6 Gas Lease No.

SUNDRY NOTICES AND R

(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FCR PROPCSALS YO DRILL OR YO oecr
USC *"APPLICATION FOR PLRMIT —**

RTS ON WELLS

OR PLUGC BACK TO A DIFFLRENT RESCRVOIR,

(rommm C- |) FOR SUCH PROPOSALS.)

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

oI D GAs D
wele weLL

OTHIR.

Water Supp]y-

7. Unit Agreement Name

Eunice Monument South Ur

2. Name ot Operator

Chevron U.S.A. Inc.

8. Faam or Lease liame

J, Addreas of Operator

P.0. Box 670

i

Hobbs, NM

88240

9. Well No.

460

i 4, Location of Well

UNIT LETTER

C__ 1220

North 1520

West
Ywe ___  _ LINC, SECTION

l
|
B
|
f

FEEY FROM THE

8 23S .+ 36

PEE——— -1 2T TR R RANGET

LINE AND

r

FCET FROM

NP

10. Field and Pool, ‘or Widdcat
Eunice Monument G/SA

\\\\\\\\\\\\

\QSé§§§§§g§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§g§i?§b:lsé%gg“?nﬁh?ﬂfmemerDF RT, R, ere

12. County

Lea \\

Check Appropriate Box To Indxcate Nature of Nouce Report or Other Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO:

PER7OANM RCMIDIAL WORNK [j

m

TCMPORARILY ABANDON

PULL OR ALTIR CASING

oTNER

PLUG AND ABANDOM i

REMEDIAL WORK D
COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS

CASING TEST ANO CEMENT JQB {l‘é g

OTHER

CHANGE PLANS

SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF: .

1'{:3

PLUG AND ABANDONMENT ! '

ALTECRING CASING

O

-O

17, Describe Proposea or Completed Operations (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dazes, including esnmazed date of starting cny proposed

work) SEE RULE 1103,

Spudded 20" hole 7:00 PM 1/7/87.

16" 65# H40 ST&C set
down 2:00 AM 1/9/87.
for 30 minutes (0K).

TD 20" hole 5:30 PM 1/8/87 @
@ 415", :
Circulated 42 sacks to surface.

Total WOC before drillout = 24 hours.

415';
Cemented with 500 sacks cliass "C" 2% CACLZ2.

*Ran 10 joints
Plug

Tested casing to 1000 psi

i18.1 heredy certily that the Information above 1s true and complete to the best of mv Ynowiedge and belief,

ArFT,

siEu(Dd

R
APmROYID BV

Tivee

CONMDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY!

DATC
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY £no MINERALS DEPARTMENT

®e. 87 COPILO ALLLIvED

DISTRIBUTION P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

BANTA FE
FiLe
U.s.0.5..
LAND OFFICE

OFPERATOR

B !IL CONSERVATION DlVlSlO!

Form C-103 -
Revised 10-1-78

4 538. Indicate Type of Lease g |

r..@ |

State

S. State O1l § Gas Lease No.

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS

(DO MOT USK YTHI3 FORL FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR YO OELPLN OR PLUG BACK YO A DIFFCLRCHT RESCRVOIR.

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

USC *"APPLICATICN FOR PLRMITY —*' (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH PROPOSALS.)
1" . G %
s, O v
. TR woiL orwen-  Water Supply

7. Unit Agreement Name

Eunice Monument’ South L'

2. Name ot QOperator

Chevron U.S.A. Inc.

8. Fam or Lease liame

3. Addrau: ol Operator

P.0. Box 670 Hobbs, NM 88240

9. Well No.

460

: 4, LLocation of Well

IJ.IIT LEYTLR C B 1220 FEEYT FROM THE Nor‘th LIXT AND 1520 FLET FROM
THE weSt e e WM SECTION ____  TOWMSHIP 215 A 36E NMPM,

RANGE

10. Field and Pool, or Wiidcat .
Eunice Monument r‘/SQ

\\\\\

15. Elevation (Show whether DF, RT, GR, etc.)

3586.7' GL

A NI

. County

Lea \

Check Appropriate Box To Indxcate Nature of Nonce Report or Ocher Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO:

PLUG AND ABANDOM !

PIRFCAM ROMIDIAL WORK D

m

REMED AL WORK
TLMPORAARILY ABANDON COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.
PULL OR ALTER TASING CHANGE PLANS

oTHEIR

SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF: .

O

CASING TEST ANS CIMENT JQB

ALTIRING CASING t f

PLUG AND ABANDOMMENT I {

O

OTHER

-

17, Describe Proposea or Complieted Operations (Clearly state ail pertinent dezails, and give pertinen: dates, including estimaied dazc of starting any proposed

work) SEE RULE 1703,

TD 14 3/4" hole 7:30°AM 1/12/87 @ 2700'.
@ 2700'.
200 sacks class "C" 2% CACL2. Plug down 7:00 PM 1/12/87.
to surface. Tested casing to 2000 psi for 30 minutes (0K).
drillout = 30 hours,

Cemented with 850 sacks class "C" 16% Gel 1.88#/sx Salt
Circulated 306 sacks

Total

Ran 65 joints 11 3/4" 47# K55 ST&C set’

.2% WR-2.and

WOC before . -

(3.1 heredy ceridy that the information above is true and complete to the best of mw knowledge and belsef.

AP

ol
& 4 (i

—
L

s1EeniD aatld

2 ===

areroven a7 TiTie

CONOITIONS COF AFPQQyvaL, IF ANY!

parg






AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of New Mexico,

County of Lea.

1,

Robert L. Summers

of the Hobbs Daily Nevys-Sun, a
daily newspaper published at
Hobbs, New Mexico, do s_olemn-
ly swear that the clippm_g at-
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
February 16 19 86
)

ﬁ/c/éz % / /%LJLMM —

Publisher.

Sworn and subscribed to before

me this __LZ__ day of

My Commission expires

T 17

(Seal)

Wes

This newspaper is duly qualified
to publish legal notices or gd-
vertisements within the meaning
of Section 3, Chapter 167, Laws
of 1937, and payment of fees
for said publication has been
made.

U LEGAL NOTICE
/5 . FEBRUARY 2, 9, 16, 1986
< NOTICE ISHEREBY GIVEN
that Chevron U.S.A. Ific. filed
~Application with t State
«Engineer for Permit to Drill a
*Non-Potable Water Supply Well.
., Said water supply well, iden-
Jtified- as Eunice -Monument
#South Unit #460, is to be drilled
+10 5000 feet into the San Andres
Iformation to provide a portion
1 of the required water (565 ac-ft
»Per annum) for said secondary
srecovery unit. Well is to be
*located in the Nw/4, NE/4,
INW/4, Sec. 8-T21S-RI6E, Lea
= County, New Mexico.

Any person, firm, association,
“corporation, the State of New
«Mexico, or the United States of
#*America, deeming that the
“granting of the above Applica-
:ﬁon Will impair or be detrimen-

«tal to their water rights, may
«protest in writing the proposal
*set forth in said Application.
“The profest shall set forth all
- LProtestant’s reasons why the
«Application should not be ap-
“proved, and must be filed, in
“triplicate, with the State
{Engineer, P.0. Box 1717,
< Roswell, New Mexico 88201,
“within ten (10) days after the
~ date of the last publication of
. this Notice.

-
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February 2, «986 f‘%be W hn,!u)

Files: CP-693; CP-694; CP-695
CP-696; CP-697

Chevron U.S.A. Inc.
c/o P. H. Briley, Jdr.
~Ps 0. Box 670

Hobbs, NM 88240

Gentlemen:

Enclosed are your copies of Notice of Intention to Drill or Recompletc a Well
Nos. CP-693, CP-694, CP-695, CP-696 and CP-697.

Please see that the well driller files logs of wnils in this office within
10 days after comp]etion of drilling.

Meter reports for each well will be due in this office on the IOth dqy of
January, April Jnly and October of each year.

Yours very truly,

| Jobnhy R. Hernandez
Basin Supervisor

JRH/fh
Encls.
cc: Santa Fe
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F0T025233800

Reported location of
CP 00693 POD1
'i_'-=~ (No well at this location)

o
K e T
D0 I009%50 02550620

2" T G

L ]

£
"

P

Actual Location of EMSU #460
(30-025-29620)

130025704560

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

5910 N. CENTRAL EXPWY SUITE 800 | DALLAS, TX 75206







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
Not to Scale 5,000
Preparedby: Beawnibys Joshua Tidknor Eunice Monument South Unit #460 WSW
A l lCONSULTING Vi Plugged and Abandoned Wellbore Diagram
] API: 30-025-29620
Prepared for: Project Manager: Dan Arthur 1,220'FNL & 1,520'FWL Section 8 of T21S-R36E

GOODNIGH-I- Plugged and Abandoned: 05/01/2002

Spud Date: 01/07/1987

Date: 06/28/2023 Operated By: Chevron USA Inc







* (Complete Form in Triplicate) Revised Decmby%s

. /X,X PROOF OF COMPLETION OF WELL L
o\
’}’ o Permit No.____CP-693
EMSU No. 460 N ern s
«—("\ 1. Name of Water Right Owner __Chevron U.S,A. Inc. 30 SEP2T AlD . 58
Mailing address P.0O. Box 670
City and State Hobbs, NM 88240
2. Pemit is for Water Supply Well from shallow '~ & - 8‘6‘“’"“‘“
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
person making test, R.K, Mitchell :
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
5. Permanent Pump Equipment: .
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
if other type, describe _ Model 100LD 46 stage ;
rated capacity of pump (if known), G.P.M,, at rev. per min., from a depth of feet.
(b) Description of power plant: Make__Bakerlift ; Type MDG
rated horsepower (if available)___300 ; type of drive connection to pump direct .
(direct, gearhead, or belt)
(c) Actual discha;ge of pump, 462 G.P.M., at rev. per min., from a depth of 2599 feet;
Date of test 14 19 87,
6. If reservoir is used, give approximate size: length_____ feet; width ; depth .
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
C/{&I//ﬂﬁ) Offy Z‘-/C , Permittee ):
By: W /é.///”w w
-
STATEMENT OF STATE ENGINEER’S REPRESENTATIVE -
[ ]
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

By:

(plugged) (capped) (retained for other nghts)

/ / > V p
-~ / {

——\.4' Z.

/ -
(/"///'h]z( S~ L gL

N Title: Lea County Basin Supervisor

Date: September 23, 1988
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

an or

10 oL

September 26, 1988

(NOTICES OF INTENTION)

P27 Al0: 58

CP-695, CP-696 and CP-697, which have been accepted for filing.

JRH/fh
Encls.

cc: Santa Fe

Yours very truly,

Johnny R. Hernandez
Basin Supervisor







e e T T T R T T U NP

R ney STATE ENGINEER OFFICE

Revised June 1972

WELL RECORD
XS _. Section 1. GENERAL INFORMATION 3
Chevron U.S.A. Inc ' n7 AUG |9 P | ;| EMSU 462
" (A) Owner of well skt '6 - Owner’s Well No.
Street or Post Office Address P 'g' Box 73824
City and State Hobbs, NM 0 .
696 L G TA Fi, fiw MER
Well was drilled under Permit No. CP-69 and is located in’the: R
%gbO' FSL and 507 FWL
a_ W % NW_ y, NW. 1 SW 4 ofSection__ 9 Township__21S Range _30E N.M.P.M.
-..,’ b é G
b. Tract No,_ of Map No, of the : P
¢. Lot No. of Block No. of the g
Subdivi%’n, recorded in County. = P
£~ =
d X=_°_3% feet, Y= feet, N.M. Coordinate System s B Zone in
the —m . ™~ Grant.
= : e =
(B) Drilling Contractor Exeter Drilling Co. License No, g
Address__200 N. Lorraine, Suite 1220, Midland, TX 79701
Drilling Began . 2/7/87 Completed 4/12/87 Type tools Rotary Size of hole in.
Elevation of land surface or ";" at well is—3989.8 _ ft Total depth of well 5000 ft.
Completed well is @ shallow m artesian. Depth to water upon completion of well 1200 ft.
Se obsmakaity -&o*? o T Lommounk Seallpa (static fluid level)
. Section 2. PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA
Depth in Feet Thickness e . . Estimated Yield
From To in Feet Description of Water-Bearing Formation (gallons per minute)
4120 4900 780 San Andres 420
Section 3. RECORD OF CASING
Diameter Pounds Threads Depth in Feet Length T £ Sh Perforations
(inches) per foot per in. Top Bottom (feet) SR 08 DO From To
16 65 8rd 0 416 416 weatherford
11 3/4 54 8rd 0 2700 2700 weatherford
8 5/8 |32 8rd | 0 4321 4321 weatherford
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
4321 5000 '717/8 Section 5. PLUGGING RECORD P
Plugging Contractor
Address o Depth in Feet Cubic Feet
Plugging Method ' Top Bottom of Cement
Date Well Plugged _ 1
" Plugging approved by: R
' 3
State Engineer Representative 4
. (! FOR USE OF STATE ENGINEER ONLY
Date Received August 17, 1987
: Quad FWL FSL
File No.___CP=696 Use_ NOI Location No.__21.36.9.31111
~o






Section 6. LOG OF HOLE

L b Fee,[ T-hic;f??ss Color and Type of Material Encountered
From To In eet
0 1155 1155 Red Bed
1155 1245 90 Anhydrite
1245 2680 1435 Salt
2680 3358 678 Seven Rivers LEFR
3358 3598 240 Queen
3598 3754 156 Penrose Yo
3754 4120 366 Grayburg ' e,
4120 4900 780 San Andres
o Jii | fo a@pi 3
i
-
Section 7. REMARKS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
e o
o ,
.E x \ b
o = 4 ;C—_.x.
) | ng o0 <D
;, il T - _
2 o s T
“ = 33 YG)‘ o2
= o »--,1: i
o
i |

The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of his knowicdge and belief, the foregoing is
described hole.

INSTRUCTIONS: This form should t
of the State Engineer. All sections, ¢

rcuted in triplicate, preferably typewritten,
t Section 5, shall be answered as complet¢

_a,t:rue ahd correct record of the above

A, wwen

Chlenre A Priller

ubmitted to the appropriate district office
id accurately as possible when any well is

drilled, repaired or deepened. When this form 1s used 3s a plugging record, only Section 1(a) and Section $ need be completed.
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- . . / L{an \9(?[,1,5/

IMPORTANT-READ INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK BEFORE FILLING QUT THIS FORM

Uy
2 N/
Dx NOTICE OF INTENTION
g\(oo TO DRILL OR RECOMPLETE A WELL PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 86 OF THE SESSION LAWS OF 1967
P ‘ CAPITAN ‘@
& Basin Name s
File No. CP-696 Date Received__February 3, 1986
I, Nume of Appropriator Chevron U.S.A. Inc, 7;;‘
Mailing Address P.0. Box 670 ! 4;/)
Cory and Scace_HODDS, MM 88240
4 -
2. Souice of water supply (aquifer) San Andres at s deph of 3888 feet
located in the CGD] tan Underground Water Basin.
3. Quantity of water to be appropriated 565 acre feet per annum,
4. Purpose of use: _R€INject for secondary oil recovery in the Eunice Monument South
Unit.
5. Description of well: EUniCce Mounment South Unit#462
2590" FSL & 50" FWL
- (a) Location: NW Y NW Y _SW %, Section g Township 213 Range 36E N.M.P.M.,
d on land owned by State
< 9 | ’
S;L o (b) Depth to be drilled or recomplered 5000 feet.
i
9 (o) Driller: NOt Available
3 K
o N ] ;
dJd ) (d) Date work is to be commenced: UpOn_Application Approval
! (>
é \) (¢) Proposed casing and cementing program:
2 &
w [ .
' Hole - Casing I Perforations Top
E__ Size Diameter Weight From To From - To Cement
20" 16" 65# 0 400 Surface
14 3/4" 11 3/4" 47# 0 2800 Surface
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

herein) 2

v e

2

[&'we]

. ®

P.H. Briley,Jr. SE =

,affiom that the foregoing statements are true o the best of my

L
knowledge und belief,

Chevron U.S.A. Inc.

A LL ],

, Appropriutor






INSTRUCTIONS

Notice of Intention shall be completed in triplicate and filed with a §5.00 filing
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

A totalizing meter approved by the State Engineer sha!l be installed on the
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
Capitan, jal and Ft. >umner Basins, District No. 2,
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

ELUID MARTINEZ ROSWELL DISTRICT II

STATE ENGINEER

1900 West Second St.

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

\}bhnnv R. Helnandez
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

anta fre

‘5
>

-
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| ® .

: /O
\ ROUTING SLIP
To: Field Supervisor (Basin) or (County) CAPITAIN
From: Applicant CHEVRON U.S.A., INC.

Land Location

Field Check Requested For the Following Reasons Date: August 21, 1987
Proof of Completion of WOrks...........oitiiieiiinn e, EX]
Proof of Beneficial USE. ... ..o ennnnesesasneessssns .
DEeClaration. i cosseses soseassss sosmon s smammnss oodssssss o sosios (.
Extension Of Time. .. ...coceeieeerscncsesecasosssassansssssnnsoss [
Illegal Irrigation.........uiu i ittt encenaanennsneson ]
Supplemental Well........ciuitteneeioneenteneconeansoeanennes. ]
Leakage Test...oiveieeeioeeeeoneeanantonsosssocsnsossoasonsasss .
Cementing (Water-01il) ... ..ttt irineeneeenereneeennanans, (.
Reduction from Irr. Or DOM. ......cueeeueeeeenosaosssossnsesann (.
PressuUre TesSt..iu. i ieeeeeesoesaeseasesesasenssassesenssnsessan D
Inspect CasSing. ... iit et einnteeeeoessnateennasenassanssses |
Others WELL: RECORD: = = sisssesedss sawmsmess vampmensesse XX
Sec. T, R. Sec. T R.

| ‘ | I I | |
+++++++q [t
9),36,9 3/ r —

— p o ) L
7’2_’:» N 6L Lo fFué& - =

1+ L+ 4+

Seooraee— |
+++ 1+ +++1 F
| |

T
]

01d Well (plugged-retained-reduced)

REMARKS : NOTICE OF INTENTION FOR NWLNWYSWL 9-21-36

2590' FSL & 50' FWL

PP 4
| — PG Re oG e el Lo
~ 7

£ /

[ —

NOTE: PCW SHOWS ON FOOTAGE AS 2950' instead of 2590

i '4'(‘ —
‘ 2690 FsL s 50 =1l J——
%@M"ﬂ AL Ll e W Siar fﬁ' i
— —
/Zigzyé74a@&’ Sovne ad Qen
Slog
v . . 7

Date: A+ ’ By: S s’
File No.  CP-696 Location No.”  21,36.9.3117 -

3/






WR-36
FIELD REPORT FOR CEMENTING OF WELLS
Name of Applicant
Name of Well
Driller's Name
Drilling Method
CASING DATA:
Surface feet of _ inch, Grade
Inspected by on
(Approved)(Rejected)
Water string feet of inch. Grade
Inspected by on
(Approved) (Rejected)
0il stringﬂﬂ__ﬁ____feet of inch. Grade
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

(a.,m.) (p.m,)

Method used

Supervised by

Checked for shut off

(a.m,) (p.m,)

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

Notay{ Publi¢.
My Commission expires

T, 1Y

(Seal)

exa

W

This newspaper is duly qualified
to ppbhsh legal notices or ad-
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

Ve “ad
» 5P
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
Weidl: EMSU 462 WSW Wi
Location: Section 9-215-36E NRI:
2580' FSL & 50' PAVL Spud: 7/87
County: Lea State:  New Mexico
Elevatipn: 3580 GL 3607 KB ENERGY
) b | § E PROPORED gﬂ_rigfmsums:
PRODUCTION TUBING:
Miane
16" 65 ppt,
Set al 416
Cementad with 472 s,
Circulated

Int Cag: 11 34", 54 ppf
Set g 27000

Cml'd wi 1100 8x.
Circulated

Proposed Production Casing:
5-1/2" 1Tppt

Sot at 42007,

Cemented with T80 sx.
Cireulated,

C— Grayburg
Proposed Porfs:
ATe - 3800°

i{id Proposed CIBP at 4260°

B-5/8" 32 ppl

Selat 4315,
Cameanted with 850 55
Circulated.

7-T/8" opanhola

™ 4 B35’

PREFPARED BY: JWP DATE: 11M7/2011

F LEAEL L SN






(Complete Foim in Triplicate) Revised December 1966
£

. PROOF OF COMPLETION OF WELL

A,
LD&\( - Permit No. CP-696
0~ EMsU 462 B
A 1. Name of Water Right Owner Chevron U.S.A. INC. J ] S[p?21 Mﬂ : £9
Mailing address P.0. Box 670 -
City and State Hobbs, NM 88240
B3 heehpaion i
2. Pemit is for Water supply well from__ SBR[ - i eround water.
(supplemental well, change location of well) (artesian or shallow) ' \
2590 Ser abil@edot's woke own Tvu . louamant
3. Description of well: 29501 FSL and 50' FWL SecMom |
Locatedinthe_NW ' _NW ) _SW Y%, of Sec._ 9 Twp._21SRge36E N.M.P.M., or Tract No.
of Map No. of the District; total depth,2000 feet; is well cased__ 100 .
outside diameter of top casing (or hole, if uncased),7_7/8 inches; if artesian, is well equipped with gate
valve_yes ; date drilled 2/7 19_87 ; Name of driller__Exeter Drlg. Co.

4. Record of Pumping Test, if made (to be supplied by person or firm making test); Name and address of
person making test, _R, K, Mitchell )

date of test 4/12/87 19 ; depth to water before test,__110fret below land surface,
) (above, below)

and pumping level during test,1400 feet; length of test, 1% hours; avarage discharge, 420 G.P.M.;

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
column, bowls and suction pipe_____feet; if centrifugal type, give size of pump
if other type, describe ___46 stage, model 100 LD
rated capacity of pump (if known), G.P.M,, at rev. per min., from a depth of feet.

inches:

(b) Description of power plant: Make_Bakerlift ; Type Model MO6
rated horsepower (if available)315 ; type of drive connection to pump

(direct, gearhead, or belt) '

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

I, C//cl/’dﬂ/ w/4 Znt. , affirm that the foregoing statements are true to the best of my knowledge

and belief and that I am the SV S owner and holder of said water right. =
(sole, partial, agent for, etc.,)

gﬂ{b/&v ﬂ&fy Znc , Permittee

By: yM

|d ] SNV

€1

STATEMENT OF STATE ENGINEER’S REPRESENTATIVE

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

Old well has been N/A .
(plugged) (capped) (retained for other rights)

By: (L3 L /’ A

Title: Lea Co'ﬁn‘ty Basin Supervisor

Date: september Z3, 1983
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September 26, 1988

Files: ' CP-693; CP-694; CP-695;
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






Ref: Item IX of C-108

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

¢ Wellbore Construction & Status: Attached CP 00693 POD1 — Wellbore Diagram prepared by
ALL Consulting shows the current well construction per OCD well records and indicates that
this well is currently plugged and abandoned.

e Water Depth: Per OSE records, the water level before the initial pump test was 1,000 feet
below land surface (see attached CPO0693 POD1- Well Completion — page 1).

CP 00696 POD1/EMSU 462

e Name: OSE Water Supply well CP 00696 POD1 was named by Chevron as EMSU #462 (see
attached CP 00696 POD1 — Well Record.pdf - page 1).

¢ Intended Use: The intended purpose of this well was to produce water that would be
reinjected for secondary oil recovery in the Eunice Monument South Unit (see attached CP
00696 POD1 — Notice of Intent — page 1, Item #14)

¢ Location: The attached CP 00696 POD1 — Location Map shows the location listed by OSE’s for
CP 00696 POD1 and indicates that no water well is present at this location, as verified by a site
visit. The map also indicates the actual location of this water well, which is Chevron’s EMSU
#462 (APl 30-025 50633).

e Wellbore Construction & Status: Attached CP 00696 POD1 — Wellbore Diagram prepared
shows the current well construction per OCD well records and indicates that this well is
currently shut-in.

e Water Depth: Per OSE records, the water level before the initial pump test was 1,100 feet
below land surface (see attached CPO0696 POD1- Well Completion — page 1).

Water Quality Analysis: Although water samples from these specific water wells was unable to be
obtained, an analysis of San Andres make-up water used in association with the Eunice Monument
South Unit was obtained and the water quality parameters can be found in Sample No. 1 on page 2
of the attached EMSU — San Andres Water Quality.pdf. This data indicates chloride concentrations of
the San Andres make-up water was 36,575 ppm TDS; significantly higher than 10,000 ppm and not
protectable water.

Please let us know if you have any questions on the identified information.

Regards,

Nate Alleman

Owner - Chief Regulatory Advisor
Ace Energy Advisors
E. nate.alleman@aceadyvisors.com

C.918.237.0559

Released to Imaging: 8/28/2024 10:44:04 AM
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